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A Message From The President

It is my pleasure and an honor to have been elected President of Allied Finance Adjusters.  I am looking 
forward to working with each Member to ensure the continued growth of our association.  I am also 
excited to be teamed up with a forward-thinking, progressive group of Executive Committee members 
with the same passion for excellence as I have. Our committee Chairpersons as well as our Division 
Directors use their real-life experiences to bring a higher level of excellence into Allied’s daily operations. 
With their guidance, and our Members’ input, I will continue to lead Allied into its next chapter.

Since its inception in 1936, Allied has strived to be a leader in the repossession industry, and our 
Members are some of the finest men and women working in this ever-changing environment. Their 
professionalism and drive are what has made Allied Finance Adjusters stand out amongst other trade 
associations.  With 196 individual Members that have offices nationwide, Allied can provide our clients 
unprecedent coverage. Our Members must go through a rigorous background check along with a 
physical office and lot inspection ensuring our clients their accounts are in professional hands. All AFA 
Members are independent professional business operators and are covered by a $ 1,000,000 Fidelity 
Coverage Policy.

Allied Finance Adjusters provides Educational seminars for our Members at both the Annual Convention and our midyear meeting, 
including but not limited to: FDCPA, CFPB, Bankruptcy, skip tracing and the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act information and 
education. 

We are excited to announce that Allied has been working with Ron Brown and Eagle Group XX to provide additional credentialing 
material for our Members consisting of a subject matter manual, a power point presentation, and a test for the following Programs: 
Field Agent Compliance Training (FACT), Situational Awareness and Confrontational Avoidance Techniques (SACAT), Support 
Employee Compliance Training (SECT), Cyber Tracking Agent Compliance Training. (CTACT), and Skip Tracing Agent Compliance 
training (STACT). We expect to add additional training modules in the future. Our Members can access the program by going to 
our “Members” page on the Allied website. We are also looking at providing informational webinars for our Members on a monthly 
basis allowing them up-to-date information on situations effecting our industry.                

Allied’s working relationship with other professional members of our industry is a true help to our Members going far beyond 
other trade associations.

As the producer of The Professional Repossessor magazine, Allied makes a point of providing lenders and other industry 
professionals with information about current issues and affairs in the repossession industry. In 2021, we are merging the Allied 
Finance Adjusters’ annual directory into the magazine! We are very excited about the prospect of being able to update the printed 
directory every quarter and providing a printed directory that is uniform in size and style with the other publications already on 
the desks of clients nationwide. We believe this will be a very positive change and will place the Allied directory into the hands of 
many more professionals looking for a respected agent to recover their consumer and commercial collateral.

Allied’s website and its mobile app are designed with the client in mind. Its state-of-the-art design makes it easy for the client to 
navigate, allowing them to access to an Allied agent in the areas where they are needed. The Member search feature allows the 
client to search by zip code, state, or city in order to access a professional Allied agent in the area needed.

I am looking forward to working with state associations dedicated to raising the bar when it comes to the repossession industry. 
I encourage Members whose state does not have an association to reach out to any Allied EC member or Division Director 
for guidance needed to start an association in your state. Allied supports state associations and their continued growth.  It is 
important that trade associations and state associations work together to educate state and federal officials on matters affecting 
the repossession industry. Allied’s size along with professional trade associations will provide a unified voice when it comes to the 
many possible legislative acts that currently hang over this industry’s head.  We need to continue to work on industry standards 
that can be useful and functional for both the lenders and the repossession agencies that provide a critical function for lenders. 

I am hoping that the next two years will allow for the continued growth of Allied Finance Adjusters. The programs offered to our 
Members are critical elements needed to provide the exceptional services clients expect.  It is important that lenders’ recovery 
needs are being looked after by trained professionals. I will continue to work with our EC and industry professionals in order to 
ensure that Allied is the association of choice when it comes to locating and retaining a respected agent to recover collateral. 

I am looking forward to the future,
Wade S. Argo
President, Allied Finance Adjusters 

Wade S. Argo
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Sample Confirmation Letter Mission Statement

About AFA Code of Ethics
About Allied Finance Adjusters, Conference, Inc.
Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA) is the largest, not-for-profit, 
national trade association of certified and compliant 
recovery professionals. AFA has lead the industry as the 
fist trade association to offer its members CFPB Training & 
ongoing continuing education.

AFA Members are the most professional in the industry 
at locating and repossessing collateral on behalf of all 
lending institutions including, banks, credit unions, 
financial institutions, rental & leasing companies, buy 
here pay here, auto, truck and equipment dealerships.

All new AFA Members must pass rigorous physical 
office inspections and background checks. AFA does 
not support “Phantom” or “Ghost” offices period. All 
AFA members are independent professional business 
operators and are covered by a $1,000,000 Fidelity 
Coverage Policy. 

For more information please contact our home office 
(800) 843-1232.

“Professionals Hire Professionals”

AFA CODE OF ETHICS 
To serve the business of finance with loyalty, and to cooperate 
with the finance industry, its executives, collections managers 
and representa-tives, in the proper handling of assignments. 

To conduct ourselves as to command respect and confidence. 

To promote by an unvarying attitude of fairness, by 
competence, by integrity, and by a proper respect for the 
persons with whom we have dealings, good will toward 
business and finance. 

To approach investigations and adjustments with an 
unprejudiced and open mind. 

To make truthful and unbiased reports of facts, as we find them. 

To resist influences tending to produce improper alliances, and 
to serve our clients fearlessly. 

To render equitable bills, and to strive for economy in expense. 

To refrain from improper solicitation. 

To render the highest quality of service. 

To work in harmony with one another and with our clients so 
as to foster cordial relationships among ourselves and with the 
finance fraternity.

LETTER SAMPLE CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE

TO: ALLIED MEMBER:

RE: ______________________________________

      ______________________________________

This is your authorization to act as our agents to collect and/or repossess, 
on sight, the above collateral which is covered by default contract. 
This will certify that we have the right to immediate possession of this 
collateral.

We hereby agree to indemnify and hold you harmless from and against 
any and all claims, actions, suits, losses, damages and liabilities, including 
attorney fees and costs of defense, arising from any contention or 
allegation, whether well founded or otherwise, based on any acts 
of conduct of you or your agents which are reasonably necessary to 
effectuate the purpose of this assignment, except damages of the 
property caused by you or your agents’ negligence and/or wrongful 
conduct of you or your agents.

You are not to reassign if no longer in your service area.

Report findings and send detailed report with your invoice.

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS FORWARDED TO YOU OVER THE  
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC., COVER.

Thank you

AFA MISSION STATEMENT 

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference 

Inc. is a nonprofit national 

association of individuals who 

own and operate repossession 

companies. We are committed to 

the promotion of excellence within 

our profession. Allied will do this by 

educating our members and those 

associated with the finance industry 

regarding innovations, changes and 

improvements that affect this trade 

and give them the opportunity to 

exchange knowledge, experience and 

ideas in a collaborative environment.
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STATE                               PAGE STATE                               PAGE STATE                               PAGE

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle
	 DMV Phone:	 334-242-1170
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. Vehicles not more than 35 model years
		  old. Travel trailer & mobile homes not more
		  than 20 model years old.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes, before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 416-424
	 Area Codes:	 205, 251, 256, 334
	 Bordering States:	 Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, & Tennessee

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for  
		  personalized plates
	 DMV Website:	 www.doa.alaska.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 907-269-5551
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection 			 
		  agency with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles moved or driven on highways. 		
		  Boats, Snow Machines & ATV’s Registration only.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	  Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 574
	 Area Codes:	 907
	 Bordering States:	 None

The Professional Repossessor Magazine is published quarterly (January; April; July; October) 
each year as a courtesy to the members, clients and friends of the Allied Finance Adjusters 
Conference, Inc. Contributions to The Professional Repossessor Magazine are requested and 
welcomed, but the right is reserved to select material to be published.  Publication of any 
article or statement is not to be deemed an endorsement of the views expressed therein, nor 
shall publication of any advertisement be considered an endorsement of the product or service 
advertised. This Directory is sent to you as a helpful tool to locate quality agents around the country.  
You should check the website for up to date information and addition information about a member. 
Allied Finance Adjusters Association maintains a Home Office and communication may be 
directed to Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc., Editor George Badeen, First Vice President, 
P.O. Box 3853, Midland, TX 79702. 
Email: prm@alliedfinanceadjusters.com

© Allied Finance Adjusters Association 2016 
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ALASKA

ALABAMA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle
	 DMV Phone:	 334-242-1170
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. Vehicles not more than 35 model years
		  old. Travel trailer & mobile homes not more
		  than 20 model years old.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes, before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 416-424
	 Area Codes:	 205, 251, 256, 334
	 Bordering States:	 Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, & Tennessee

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue

P.O. Box 1331
Montgomery, AL 36102

Dothan
Southeastern Recovery
	 Member Since	 11/29/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1503

Mailing	 PO Box 6566, Dothan, AL 36302
	 Phone	 334-671-1170

Toll Free	 800-670-0827
Fax	 334-677-4671

	 Email	 serinfo@comcast.net

David Hughes

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for  
		  personalized plates
	 DMV Website:	 www.doa.alaska.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 907-269-5551
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection 			 
		  agency with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles moved or driven on highways. 		
		  Boats, Snow Machines & ATV’s Registration only.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	  Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 574
	 Area Codes:	 907
	 Bordering States:	 None

License & Registration Info
Department Of Public Safety

5700 East Tudor Rd.
Anchorage, AK 99507

Fairbanks
Banker’s Collection Co., Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/1/2012
	 Member AFA#	 826

Mailing	 PO Box 70039, Fairbanks, AK 99707
	 Phone	 907-456-2830

Fax	 907-456-2801
	 Email	 bankers@alaska.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Craig Chausse
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ARIZONA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.azdot.gov/mvd
	 DMV Phone:	 928-774-1491
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Held by ADOT until satisfied.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Boats are exempt but must be registered.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 526, 527, 600, 601, 764, 765
	 Area Codes:	 480, 520, 602, 623, 928
	 Bordering States:	 California, Colorado, New Mexico, Nevada & Utah 

License & Registration Info
Arizona Dept. Of Transportation

P.O. Box 2100,
Phoenix, AZ 85001

Phoenix
Reliable Recovery Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 12/3/2004
	 Member AFA#	 220

Mailing	 2401 W. McDowell Rd., Phoenix, AZ 85009
	 Phone	 623-934-3599

Fax	 623-934-3859
	 Email	 dan@reliablerecoveryllc.com

Web	 www.reliablerecoveryllc.com

Dan Ketterer

Phoenix
Southwest Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 09/07/2011
	 Member AFA#	 661

Mailing	 PO Box 4706, Mesa, AZ 85211
	 Phone	 480-699-0138

Fax	 480-962-5377
	 Email	 admin@swrsolutions.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Michael Van 
Winkle

Phoenix
Desert Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 04/12/2012
	 Member AFA#	 751

License	 D03363627
Mailing	 PO Box 39095, Phoenix, AZ 85069

	 Phone	 602-841-0100
Fax	 602-246-6407

	 Email	 repo@desertautorecovery.com
Web	 www.desertautorecovery.com

Jeff Dryer

Phoenix
Innovative Recovery Solutions, LLC
	 Member Since	 9/1/2012
	 Member AFA#	 814

Mailing	 24654 N. Lake Pleasant Pkwy. #103448, 
Peoria, AZ 85383

	 Phone	 623-866-2360
Fax	 623-242-6518

	 Email	 customerservice@irs-llc.com
Web	 www.irs-llc.com

Jared D Bowers

Pinetop
High Country Towing & Recovery Inc dba 
Navapache Asset Adjusters
	 Member Since	 9/4/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1924

Mailing	 612 E. White Mountain Blvd., Pinetop, AZ 
85935

	 Phone	 928-272-7800
Toll Free	 928-940-0040

	 Email	 office@carsaz.us

John W. TenEyck

Phoenix
Alpha Towing & Recovery Company, LLC
	 Member Since	 5/8/2012
	 Member AFA#	 766

License	 26-4043481
Mailing	 PO Box 42465, Phoenix, AZ 85080

	 Phone	 602-258-3298
Fax	 602-252-1728

	 Email	 alphacoversaz@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Jordan Sawalqah

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/motorVehicle
	 DMV Phone:	 501-682-4692
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Issued by the AR towing and recovery board.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Boats are exempt but must be registered .
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 526, 527, 600, 601, 764, 765
	 Area Codes:	 479, 501, 870
	 Bordering States:	 Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma,
		  Tennessee & Texas
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ARIZONA

Tucson
Automobile Recovery Services of Arizona 
Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/13/2012
	 Member AFA#	 718

License	 B11268956
Mailing	 PO Box 17237, Tucson, AZ 85731

	 Phone	 520-747-0699
Fax	 520-747-3124

	 Email	 arsofarizona@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Robert Bozarth

Yuma
A&A Towing & Recovery
	 Member Since	 4/24/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1285

License	 SERV-006875-022015
Mailing	 3360 S. 15th Ave., Yuma, AZ 85365

	 Phone	 928-581-8884
Fax	 928-726-6235

	 Email	 msanders2020@gmail.com
Web	 www.aatowingandrecovery.com

Monty Sanders

ARKANSAS

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/motorVehicle
	 DMV Phone:	 501-682-4692
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Issued by the AR towing and recovery board.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Boats are exempt but must be registered .
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 526, 527, 600, 601, 764, 765
	 Area Codes:	 479, 501, 870
	 Bordering States:	 Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma,
		  Tennessee & Texas

License & Registration Info
Department Of Finance
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O. Box 1272
Little Rock, AR 77203

Fort Smith
Absolute Towing And Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 07/06/2010
	 Member AFA#	 493

License	 L880956
Mailing	 PO Box 181414, Ft. Smith, AR 72918

	 Phone	 479-434-6700
Fax	 479-242-2277

	 Email	 josh@absolutetowingonline.com
Web	 www.absolutetowingonline.com

Josh Niles

Little Rock
Statewide Towing and Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 08/09/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1430

Mailing	 10515 MacArthur Dr., North Little Rock, 
AR 72118

	 Phone	 501-803-3650
Fax	 501-803-9962

	 Email	 statewide2012@yahoo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Shara Justice

Maumelle
Alert Recovery Inc.
	 Member Since	 8/2/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1925

License	 AR13593
Mailing	 P.O. Box 13859, Maumelle, AR 72113

	 Phone	 501-483-3009
Toll Free	 800-643-8362

Fax	 501-483-3014
	 Email	 CarlaJustice@alertrepo.com

Web	 www.ArkansasRepossessions.com

Walter L. Justice 
Jr.

Texarkana
Evans Recovery Specialists, Inc.
	 Member Since	 6/5/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1210

License	 TX 00649792C, AR 11757
Mailing	 PO Box 7588, Texarkana, AR 75505

	 Phone	 903-701-5175
Fax	 866-293-7498

	 Email	 erstxk@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Arron Evans
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CALIFORNIA

License & Registration Info
Dept. Of Motor Vehicles,  

Div. Of Registration
P.O. Box 942869

Sacramento, CA 94269

	 State Trade Association:	 California Association of Licensed Repossessors 
		  (CALR)
	 State Trade Link:	 www.calr.org/
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	  www.dmv.ca.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 800-777-0133
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by 
		  the state. (BSIS)
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.bsis.ca.gov/forms_pubs/online_services/		
		  verify_license.shtml
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Mobile Homes affixed to a foundation are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
		  Option of 10 day extension.
	 Right to Cure:	 California does require a “Right to Cure” Notice
	 Notice of Intent:	 The lender needs to serve you (either personally  
		  or  by certified or first-class mail) at least 15 days’ 	
		  written notice. This “Notice of Intent to Sell” (NOI) 	
		  must be served within 60 days of repossession,  
		  and gives you the right to ask that the lender to 	
		  delay the sale for 10 additional days.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 545-573,602-626
	 Area Codes:	 209, 213, 310, 323, 408, 415, 424, 442, 510, 530,
		  559, 562, 619, 626, 650, 657, 661, 707, 714, 747,
		  760, 805, 818, 831, 858, 909, 916, 925, 949, 951
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, Nevada & Oregon

Carson
Repossession Empire Inc DBA Legion
	 Member Since	 11/12/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1659

License	 RAE511500
Mailing	 11909 Hawthorne Blvd #309, Hawthorne, 

CA 90250
	 Phone	 310-995-2657

Toll Free	 888-512-2256
Fax	 888-512-2257

	 Email	 legionrecoveryinc@gmail.com

Lloyd Joseph 
Collins

Granada Hills
Motion Repossessors, Inc.-MRI
	 Member Since	 2/3/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1048

License	 RA 1567
Mailing	 11024 Balboa Blvd. #182, Granada Hills, 

CA 91344
	 Phone	 818-780-3000

Fax	 818-780-3999
	 Email	 info@mriinc.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Michael Falk

Los Angeles
Coastline Recovery Service, Inc.
	 Member Since	 04/16/2004
	 Member AFA#	 196

License	 RA 993
Mailing	 PO Box 88, Gardena, CA 90248

	 Phone	 310-965-0242
Toll Free	 800-560-1919

Fax	 310-965-0610
	 Email	 info@coastlinerecoveryservices.com

Web	 www.coastlinerecoveryservices.com

Scott Fornaro

Los Angeles
Knight Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/4/2010
	 Member AFA#	 466

License	 RA 984
Mailing	 PO Box 130, Norwalk, CA 90651

	 Phone	 855-511-7376
Fax	 866-810-5899

	 Email	 knight@knightrecovery.com
Web	 www.knightrecovery.com

Bob Forester

Lancaster
All American Recovery
	 Member Since	 12/14/2009
	 Member AFA#	 451

License	 RA 1424
Mailing	 43759 15th St. W. #502, Lancaster, CA 

93534
	 Phone	 661-949-0078

Fax	 661-949-1128
	 Email	 aars661@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Raul Rosales
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CALIFORNIA

Loomis
Tracker Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/01/2011
	 Member AFA#	 628

License	 RA 1352
Mailing	 PO Box 900, Loomis, CA 95650

	 Phone	 916-660-0424
Fax	 916-660-0545

	 Email	 trackerauto@sbcglobal.net
Web	 www.afarepo.com

John Dickinson

Los Angeles
Action Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 7/1/2008
	 Member AFA#	 344

License	 RA 1798
Mailing	 2436 E. 4th St. #84, Long Beach, CA 90814

	 Phone	 562-989-1300
Toll Free	 800-421-5528

Fax	 562-989-1414
	 Email	 action@repobiz.com

Web	 www.repobiz.com

Chuck Cowherd

Los Angeles
L.A.W. Recovery
	 Member Since	 4/23/2012
	 Member AFA#	 757

License	 RA 1413
Mailing	 3371 Glendale Blvd. #148, Los Angeles, 

CA 90039
	 Phone	 323-913-9600

Fax	 323-913-9666
	 Email	 repos@lawrecovery.org

Web	 www.lawrecoveryla.com

Misti 
Benarbachian

Modesto
Four Star Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/22/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1566

License	 RA907
Mailing	 PO Box 3532, Modesto, CA 95352

	 Phone	 209-524-2854
Fax	 209-524-3654

	 Email	 cgoodban@yahoo.com
Web	 fourstarrepos@yahoo.com

Cheryl Goodban

Oceano
Cal Coast Recovery
	 Member Since	 06/06/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1175

License	 RA 1574
Mailing	 1131 Pike Ln. #10, Oceano, CA 93445

	 Phone	 805-458-3698
Fax	 805-758-6896

	 Email	 calcoastrecovery@yahoo.com
Web	 www.calcoastrecovery.com

Gary Rayburn

Panorama City
Sterling Asset Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/10/2011
	 Member AFA#	 634

License	 RA 1705
Mailing	 17216 Saticoy St. #641, Van Nuys, CA 

91406
	 Phone	 818-786-7376

Fax	 818-933-3215
	 Email	 adam@sterlingassetrecovery.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Adam Saltzman

San Diego
Lenders Recovery Service
	 Member Since	 1/6/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1512

License	 RA 1775
Mailing	 9558 Camino Ruiz Ste. B, San Diego, CA 

92126
	 Phone	 619-638-8700

Fax	 619-713-7314
	 Email	 info@lrssd.com

Web	 www.LRSSD.com

Chad Buchanan

Stockton
T. Grant & Associates, Inc.
	 Member Since	 09/01/2012
	 Member AFA#	 817

License	 RA 1403
Mailing	 PO Box 32, Valley Springs, CA 95252

	 Phone	 209-931-7090
Fax	 209-931-7094

	 Email	 t24grant@aol.com
Web	 www.tgrantpi.com

Tim Grant



2 0 2 1   A L L I E D   F I N A N C E   A D J U S T E R S   C O N F E R E N C E10

CALIFORNIA
Vallejo
After Hours Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 2/27/2009
	 Member AFA#	 379

License	 RA 1381
Mailing	 1627 Lewis Brown Dr., Vallejo, CA 94589

	 Phone	 707-553-7814
Fax	 866-874-4541

	 Email	 admin@afterhoursrecovery.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Wes Englebrecht

Vallejo
Solid Solutions 24/7, Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/05/2013
	 Member AFA#	 871

License	 RA 1693
Mailing	 6950 34th St. #230, North Highlands, CA 

95660
	 Phone	 916-800-1847

Fax	 866-979-7376
	 Email	 admin@ss247inc.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Scott Fornaro

Victorville
Inland Valley Recovery
	 Member Since	 3/11/2004
	 Member AFA#	 193

License	 RA 1762
Mailing	 17100-B Bear Valley Rd.,  #164,  

Victorville, CA 92395
	 Phone	 760-245-9933

Toll Free	 800-936-6782
Fax	 760-962-1836

	 Email	 inlandvalleyrec@gmail.com
Web	 www.californiarepossessions.com

Elisa Schmid

	 State Trade Association:	 RMRA/CAPRI
	 State Trade Link:	 www.repossessors.org/www.coloradoprorepo.com
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.colorado.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 303-205-5600
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 No. But a $50,000.00 bond must be filed with state.
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov/departments/ 
		  consumer_protection/licensing/repossessor_bonds
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways.  
		  Boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 521-524,650-653
	 Area Codes:	 303, 719, 720, 970
	 Bordering States:	 Kansas, Nebraska, New Mexico, Oklahoma,
		  Utah & Wyoming

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Division 1

40 W. 6Th Ave.
Denver, CO 80240

Denver
Pratt Adjustment Bureau
	 Member Since	 10/02/2000
	 Member AFA#	 130

Mailing	 PO Box 29744, Denver, CO 80229
	 Phone	 303-289-7710

Toll Free	 888-559-7376
Fax	 303-289-7747

	 Email	 service@corepo.com
Web	 www.corepo.com

Jeanne Lewis

Colorado Springs
Midnight Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 8/19/2013
	 Member AFA#	 955

Mailing	 2737 Delta Dr., Colorado Springs, CO 
80910

	 Phone	 719-635-7664
Fax	 719-635-7655

	 Email	 mpspueblo@yahoo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Matt Longo

COLORADO

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.ct.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 860-263-5700
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1971 vehicles or newer. Boats, mobile homes  
		  and trailers less than 3,000 GVW are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00. or  
		  180 days to file with remaining balance.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 040-049
	 Area Codes:	 203, 475, 860
	 Bordering States:	 Massachusetts, New York & Rhode Island
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COLORADO
Pueblo
Prairie Junction Enterprises, LLC dba 
Colorado Asset Recovery Specialists
	 Member Since	 10/29/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1012

Mailing	 PO Box 2250, Pueblo, CO 81005
	 Phone	 719-676-2617

Fax	 719-676-2618
	 Email	 coloradoassetrecoveryspecialists@	
		  hotmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Dorothy Carroll

CONNECTICUT

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.ct.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 860-263-5700
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1971 vehicles or newer. Boats, mobile homes  
		  and trailers less than 3,000 GVW are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00. or  
		  180 days to file with remaining balance.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 040-049
	 Area Codes:	 203, 475, 860
	 Bordering States:	 Massachusetts, New York & Rhode Island

License & Registration Info
Department Of Motor Vehicles

Title Division
Room 135 State St.

Wetherfield, CT 9109

Guilford
Collateral Recovery Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 10/06/2011
	 Member AFA#	 676

Mailing	 PO Box 587, Guilford, CT 06437
	 Phone	 203-315-9207

Fax	 203-315-8640
	 Email	 crs@collateralrecoveryct.com

Web	 www.collateralrecoveryservices.com

Thomas Farace

Windsor
Auto Lock Unlimited, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/5/2011
	 Member AFA#	 685

License	 USDOT 1468829
Mailing	 PO Box 606, South Windsor, CT 06074

	 Phone	 860-282-0065
Fax	 860-282-0749

	 Email	 Autolock@AutolockUnlimited.com
Web	 www.AutolockUnlimited.com

Robert Edwards

Winsted
Confidential Asset Recovery Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 4/13/2012
	 Member AFA#	 754

Mailing	 PO Box 1041, Winsted, CT 06098
	 Phone	 860-379-7914

Fax	 860-379-7916
	 Email	 Admin@confidentialassetrecovery.com

Web	 www.ConfidentialAssetRecovery.com

Vallerie Sugerak
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DELAWARE

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with the Vehicle
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.de.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 302-744-2500
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways. 		
	 Boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. If you default on the balloon payment.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 221, 222
	 Area Codes:	 302
	 Bordering States:	 Maryland, New Jersey & Pennsylvania

License & Registration Info
Department Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 698
Dover, DE 19901

Bear
Hound Dog Recovery
	 Member Since	 12/1/2005
	 Member AFA#	 238

Mailing	 PO Box 28, Smyrna, DE 19977
	 Phone	 302-836-3806

Fax	 302-836-3805
	 Email	 hounddogrecovery@comcast.net

Web	 www.HoundDogRecovery.com

Ryan Grelock
	 State Trade Association:	 Florida Alliance of Certified Asset Recovery
		  specialistes (FLACARS)
	 State Trade Link:	 www.flacars.net/Default.aspx
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.flhsmv.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 850-617-2000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed
		  by the state.
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-Offices/ 
		  Licensing
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 261-267,589-595
	 Area Codes:	 239, 305, 321, 352, 386, 407, 561, 727, 772, 786,  
		  813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954, 754
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama & Georgia
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FLORIDA

	 State Trade Association:	 Florida Alliance of Certified Asset Recovery
		  specialistes (FLACARS)
	 State Trade Link:	 www.flacars.net/Default.aspx
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.flhsmv.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 850-617-2000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed
		  by the state.
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-Offices/ 
		  Licensing
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge  
		  reasonable amount.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 261-267,589-595
	 Area Codes:	 239, 305, 321, 352, 386, 407, 561, 727, 772, 786,  
		  813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954, 754
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama & Georgia

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles

Neil Kirkman Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Brooksville
Xtreme Towing & Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 6/3/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1297

License	 R 1200001
Mailing	 6252 Commercial Way #101, Weeki 

Wachee, FL 34613
	 Phone	 352-232-4717

Fax	 352-600-8354
	 Email	 xtremetowing.recovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.xtremetowingandrecovery.net

Jeffery Fletcher

Fort Myers
Sun West Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 3/26/2012
	 Member AFA#	 736

License	 R 1000062
Mailing	 28053 Mitchell Ave., Punta Gorda, FL 

33982
	 Phone	 941-637-0157

Fax	 941-637-9373
	 Email	 office@sunwestrecovery.com

Web	 www.SunWestRecovery.com

Barbara Scheele

Fort Myers
Speedie Recovery of South Florida
	 Member Since	 12/3/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1015

License	 R 2900142
Mailing	 15271 McGregor Blvd. Ste.16, PMB 300, 

Ft. Myers, FL 33908
	 Phone	 239-458-4500

Toll Free	 305-807-2102
Fax	 888-707-3131

	 Email	 info@speedierecovery.biz
Web	 www.speedierecovery.biz

Adyleide Guariz 
Mai

Ft. Lauderdale
Southern Adjustment Services
	 Member Since	 8/14/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1922

License	 R 9000062
Mailing	 P.O. Box 848923 Pembroke Pines, FL 

33084
	 Phone	 954-797-9997

Toll Free	 800-771-9999
	 Email	 sas@repofl.com

Web	 www.repofl.com

Sam Corolla

Ft. Pierce
Repossessions Inc. South
	 Member Since	 5/31/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1570

License	 R 2100017
Mailing	 PO Box 2681, Ft. Pierce, FL 34954

	 Phone	 772-461-0755
Toll Free	 800-327-2632

Fax	 772-461-1888
	 Email	 katlgreen19@gmail.com

Kathy Kelly
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FLORIDA

Gainesville
Hyde N Seek Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/01/2000
	 Member AFA#	 133

License	 R 9700019
Mailing	 PO Box 5604, Gainesville, FL 32627

	 Phone	 352-336-5464
Fax	 352-336-5465

	 Email	 hyde_n_seek_repo@hotmail.com
Web	 www.FloridaRepossessor.com

Scott English

Hollywood
DCT Recovery Agency, Inc.
	 Member Since	 09/03/2013
	 Member AFA#	 967

License	 R 1100007
Mailing	 4302 Hollywood Blvd. #362, Hollywood, 

FL 33021
	 Phone	 954-963-7376

Fax	 954-963-9880
	 Email	 info@dctrecovery.com

Web	 www.dctrecovery.com

Dawn Kelly

Jacksonville
First Coast Florida Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 04/28/2005
	 Member AFA#	 232

License	 R 2400022
Mailing	 PO Box 60206, Jacksonville, FL 32236

	 Phone	 904-693-1152
Fax	 904-693-1153

	 Email	 fcfrlarry@hotmail.com
Web	 www.fcfrjax.com

Larry Davis

Miami
Specialized Towing and Transportation, Inc
	 Member Since	 12/12/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1253

License	 R 1100014
Mailing	 PO Box 143941, Coral Gables, FL 33114

	 Phone	 305-442-9696
Fax	 305-442-9626

	 Email	 Repos@SpecializedTowingFL.com
Web	 www.spectowing.com

Rigoberto 
Herrera

Orlando
Ketterle & Sons, Inc.
	 Member Since	 11/01/2010
	 Member AFA#	 535

License	 R 1100046
Mailing	 340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, FL 32809

	 Phone	 407-851-3953
Fax	 407-888-2891

	 Email	 ksirecovery@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

John Ketterle

Miami
Target Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	  5/9/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1538

License	 R 2900068
Mailing	 PO Box 164809, Miami, FL 33116

	 Phone	 305-633-1666
Fax	 786-592-1126

	 Email	 trirepocg@gmail.com
Web	 www.targetrepo.com

Luz Maestre

Orlando
B&P Auto Recovery Services
	 Member Since	 4/28/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1288

License	 R 2800028
Mailing	 2307 Boggy Creek Rd. #45, Kissimmee, FL 

34744
	 Phone	 407-851-3246

Fax	 407-851-8005
	 Email	 bpautorecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Janette Mojica

Orlando
Statewide Auto Tracker Inc
	 Member Since	 2/2/2021
	 Member AFA#	 1929

Mailing	 31549 Long Acres Dr., Sorrento, FL 32776
	 Phone	 855-253-7376

Toll Free	 407-656-7440
	 Email	 swat407orlando@gmail.com

Web	 www.statewideautotrackers.com

Shea A Graves

	 State Trade Association:	 Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors 		
		  (GALR)
	 State Trade Link:	 www. GALR.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dds.ga.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 678-413-8400
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1963 vehicles or newer. Boats are
		  exempt. or 15 years
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 252-260,667-675
	 Area Codes:	 229, 404, 470, 478, 676, 706, 762, 770, 912
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama, Florida, North Carolina,  
		  South Carolina & Tennessee
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FLORIDA

Sarasota
Action Towing & Recovery of Sarasota
	 Member Since	 5/5/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1169

License	 R 1000052
Mailing	 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, FL 34233

	 Phone	 941-921-3443
Fax	 941-244-5016

	 Email	 actiontowingservices@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Vincent Payne

Tampa
Nighthawk Towing & Repossession, Inc.
	 Member Since	 09/07/2011
	 Member AFA#	 667

License	 R 2300010
Mailing	 7110 E. 14th Ave., Tampa, FL 33619

	 Phone	 813-627-0303
Fax	 813-622-8059

	 Email	 sheris@nighthawkrecovery.net
Web	 www.nighthawkrecovery.net

Bonnie Mathews

West Palm Beach
D’Amelio & Sons, Inc. dba Anytime Recovery
	 Member Since	 10/11/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1457

License	 R 2700045
Mailing	 6378 Wallis Rd., West Palm Beach, FL 

33413
	 Phone	 561-318-7072

Fax	 561-300-2129
	 Email	 anytimerecovery@live.com

Web	 www.anytimerecoveryfl.com

Michael 
D’Amelio

Tavernier
Target Recovery, Inc
	 Member Since	 5/9/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1914

License	 R 2900068
Mailing	 PO Box 164809, Miami, FL 33116

	 Phone	 305-633-1666
Fax	 786-592-1126

	 Email	 trirepocg@gmail.com
Web	 www.targetrepo.com

Luz Maestre

	 State Trade Association:	 Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors 		
		  (GALR)
	 State Trade Link:	 www. GALR.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dds.ga.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 678-413-8400
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1963 vehicles or newer. Boats are
		  exempt. or 15 years
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 252-260,667-675
	 Area Codes:	 229, 404, 470, 478, 676, 706, 762, 770, 912
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama, Florida, North Carolina,  
		  South Carolina & Tennessee

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue Central

Processing Division
Taxes, Motor Vehicle Tags

126 Trinity– Washington Building
Atlanta, GA 30334

GEORGIA

Albany
Georgia Collateral Recovery Bureau, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/21/2004
	 Member AFA#	 223

License	 1757
Mailing	 PO Box 71491, Albany, GA 31708

	 Phone	 229-436-1448
Toll Free	 888-561-7376

Fax	 229-432-7221
	 Email	 garepo@aol.com

Web	 www.georgiacollateralrecoverybureau.com

David Gabaldon

Atlanta
National Vehicle Recovery of GA, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/28/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1006

Mailing	 PO Box 44081, Atlanta, GA 30336
	 Phone	 770-941-9283

Toll Free	 800-241-3810
Fax	 770-941-7549

	 Email	 national@nvrga.com
Web	 www.nationalvehiclerecoveryga.com

Penny Childers
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GEORGIA

Fort Oglethorpe
FSR Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 08/01/2010
	 Member AFA#	 505

License	 R 2500013 / E 2500026
Mailing	 PO Box 2091, Fort Oglethorpe, GA 30742

	 Phone	 954-448-3434
Fax	 706-858-9200

	 Email	 steve@floridastaterecovery.com
Web	 www.floridastaterecovery.com

Steven Bianco

Lithonia
Speedy Recovery Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/8/2012
	 Member AFA#	 769

Mailing	 7764A Hampton Place, Loganville, GA 
30052

	 Phone	 770-484-6700
Toll Free	 888-830-1400

Fax	 770-484-5150
	 Email	 richard@speedyrecoveryinc.com

Web	 www.speedyrecoveryinc.com

Richard 
Grosvenor

Loganville
Quick Recovery Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/13/2012
	 Member AFA#	 715

Mailing	 1031 Karlee Blvd., Loganville, GA 30052
	 Phone	 770-554-6474

Toll Free	 800-984-0575
Fax	 770-554-6810

	 Email	 emily@quickrecoveryservicesinc.com
Web	 www.quickrecoveryservicesinc.com/

Emily Hemmings

Mableton
Triton Recovery and Commercial 
Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 2/1/2011
	 Member AFA#	 568

License	 2011-1260
Mailing	 PO Box 646, Austell, GA 30168

	 Phone	 770-745-5940
Fax	 770-745-5943

	 Email	 b.edwards@tritonrecovery.com
Web	 www.tritonrecovery.com

Ben Edwards

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with the vehicle.
	 DMV Website:	 portal.ehawaii.gov/residents
	 DMV Phone:	 808-532-7730
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Excluding boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 575,576,750,751
	 Area Codes:	 808
	 Bordering States:	 None

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 208-334-4443
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. Boats & trailers under 2,000 GVW are
		  exempt. Boat model year 2000 or newer.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 518,519
	 Area Codes:	 208
	 Bordering States:	 Montana, Nevada, Oregon, Utah,  
		  Washington & Wyoming

College Park
Premier Recovery Solutions, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/30/2003
	 Member AFA#	 178

Mailing	 PO Box 87113, College Park, GA 30337
	 Phone	 404-684-1443

Fax	 404-684-1335
	 Email	 premierrecovery@bellsouth.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Eric Elder

Atlanta
Eagle Eye Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/10/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1541

Mailing	 PO Box 1933, Villa Rica, GA 30180
	 Phone	 770-783-9811

Fax	 770-234-6346
	 Email	 operations@eagleeyerecovery.com

Web	 www.eagleeyerecovery.com

John Newberry
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HAWAII

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with the vehicle.
	 DMV Website:	 portal.ehawaii.gov/residents
	 DMV Phone:	 808-532-7730
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Excluding boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 575,576,750,751
	 Area Codes:	 808
	 Bordering States:	 None

Hilo
BB Towing Asset Recovery LLC
	 Member Since	 1/11/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25001

License	 COLA-687
Mailing	 218 Nahalea Ave., Hilo, HI 96720

	 Phone	 808-640-8510
Fax	 808-315-8472

	 Email	 BBTowingassetrecovery@yahoo.com

Keolaokalani 
Paul Kalili

License & Registration Information
Island of Hawaii - County of Hawaii, Hilo, HI 96720
Island of Maui - County of Maui, Wailku, HI 96793
Island of Kauai - County of Kauai, Liheu, HI 96766

Island of Ohau - Dept of Finance, Honolulu, HI 96813

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 208-334-4443
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. Boats & trailers under 2,000 GVW are
		  exempt. Boat model year 2000 or newer.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 518,519
	 Area Codes:	 208
	 Bordering States:	 Montana, Nevada, Oregon, Utah,  
		  Washington & Wyoming

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicle Division

Dept. Of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 34

Boise, ID 83731

Blackfoot
State Recovery
	 Member Since	 5/10/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1545

Mailing	 PO Box 365, Blackfoot, ID 83221
	 Phone	 208-785-6591

Toll Free	 888-785-6591
Fax	 208-785-5647

	 Email	 staterecovery@hotmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Richard Stallings

Boise
Gates & Associates
	 Member Since	 2/27/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1927

Mailing	 604 N. 36th St., Nampa, ID  83687
	 Phone	 208-461-5981
	 Email	 bruce@gatesassoc.net

Bruce Gates

Idaho Falls
B/A Recovery Inc
	 Member Since	 7/9/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1919

Mailing	 2070 N. Woodruff, Idaho Falls, ID 83402
	 Phone	 208-524-5463

Fax	 208-522-1170
	 Email	 barecov2070@gmail.com

Jay Eaton

IDAHO
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ILLINOIS

	 State Trade Association:	 CRAI – Collateral Recovery Association of Illinois
	 State Trade Link:	 www.illinoisrecoveryassociation.com/
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.cyberdriveillinois.com
	 DMV Phone:	 217-785-3000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession agencies must be licensed
		  by the state.
	 Repossession Laws:	 www.icc.illinois.gov/transportation/collater
		  alrecovery.aspx
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.icc.illinois.gov/utility/reposearch.aspx
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 			 
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 21 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 318-361
	 Area Codes:	 217, 224, 309, 312, 331, 618, 630, 708, 773, 779,  
		  815, 847, 872
	 Bordering States:	 Kentucky, Indiana, Iowa, Missouri, Wisconsin

License & Registration Info
Illinois Commerce 

Commission
527 East Capitol Avenue

Springfield,, IL 62701

Addison
Illinois Repossession Agency, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/1/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1215

License	 ILCCMC119360R
Mailing	 814 S. Westwood Ave., Addison, IL 60101

	 Phone	 630-458-2200
Fax	 630-458-2300

	 Email	 Tony@illinoisrepo.com
Web	 www.illinoisrepo.com

Tony Harraz

Aurora
Repos Unlimited Inc.
	 Member Since	 7/6/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1928

License	 153581R
Mailing	 225 Middle Ave., Aurora, IL 60506

	 Phone	 630-896-7376
	 Email	 reposunl@yahoo.com

Web	 www.reposunlimitedinc.com

John S. Fiorelli

Chicago
AssetsBiz Corporation
	 Member Since	 9/19/2013
	 Member AFA#	 988

License	 126958R
Mailing	 302 Cary Point Drive, Cary, IL 60013

	 Phone	 224-357-8823
Fax	 847-462-1445

	 Email	 mike@assetsbiz.com
Web	 www.assetsbiz.com

Michael Terreault

Chicago
Silva 24HR Towing, Inc.
	 Member Since	 02/05/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1057

License	 ILCC 142588R
Mailing	 5255 W. 47th St., Forest View, IL 60638

	 Phone	 773-424-8341
Fax	 773-498-2782

	 Email	 silvatowing@yahoo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Victor Silva

Coal Valley
Argo Management Group, Inc.
	 Member Since	 4/30/2013
	 Member AFA#	 895

License	 ILCC181345R
Mailing	 2108 East 2nd St., Coal Valley, IL 61240

	 Phone	 309-738-2872
Fax	 309-799-1170

	 Email	 recoverysystems@sbcglobal.net
Web	 www.amgrecovery.com

Wade Argo

Decatur
Precision Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 02/10/2007
	 Member AFA#	 292

Mailing	 PO Box 152, Mt. Zion, IL 62549
	 Phone	 217-864-6943

Fax	 217-864-9883
	 Email	 precisionrecovery1@comcast.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Jason Kirby

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.in.gov/bmv
	 DMV Phone:	 888-692-6841
	 Repossession Laws:	 www.in.gov/dfi/files/repossession.pdf
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $3,200.00.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 303-317
	 Area Codes:	 219, 260, 317, 574, 756, 812
	 Bordering States:	 Kentucky, Illinois, Michigan & Ohio
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ILLINOIS

Hickory Hills
Par Towing, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/5/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1237

License	 120064R
Mailing	 9851 S. 78th Ave., Hickory Hills, IL 60457

	 Phone	 708-430-0275
Fax	 708-430-5624

	 Email	 partowinginc@sbcglobal.net
Web	 www.parrecovery.com

Russell 
Lindemann

Lansing
Done Rite Recovery Services, Inc
	 Member Since	 3/4/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1072

License	 ICC 124386R
Mailing	 3056 E. 170th St., Lansing, IL 60438

	 Phone	 708-418-4315
Fax	 708-418-4425

	 Email	 davej@doneriterecovery.com
Web	 www.doneriterecovery.com

Donna Morandi

Lynwood
MADD Recovery, Inc. dba Bulldog 
Recovery
	 Member Since	 7/3/2013
	 Member AFA#	 934

License	 181962R
Mailing	 905 Joliet St Ste 194, Dyer, IN 46311

	 Phone	 708-898-2710
Fax	 708-898-2522

	 Email	 bulldogtandr@yahoo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Andrew S. Moore

Peoria
Mega Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/01/2009
	 Member AFA#	 403

License	 IL 144075R
Mailing	 140 W. Queenwood Rd., Morton, IL 61550

	 Phone	 309-266-8455
Toll Free	 888-663-2515

Fax	 309-266-9525
	 Email	 megaservices@comcast.net

Web	 www.MegaServicesInc.com

Casey Boulton

INDIANA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.in.gov/bmv
	 DMV Phone:	 888-692-6841
	 Repossession Laws:	 www.in.gov/dfi/files/repossession.pdf
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $3,200.00.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 303-317
	 Area Codes:	 219, 260, 317, 574, 756, 812
	 Bordering States:	 Kentucky, Illinois, Michigan & Ohio

License & Registration Info
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles
401 State Office Building

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Indianapolis
Last Chance Wrecker & Sales, Inc.
	 Member Since	 11/01/2009
	 Member AFA#	 433

Mailing	 1256 Roosevelt Ave., Indianapolis, IN 
46202

	 Phone	 317-541-8551
Fax	 317-541-8552

	 Email	 updates@lastchancewrecker.com
Web	 www.lastchancewrecker.com

James Edsall

Indianapolis
BP Final Notice Recovery
	 Member Since	 5/5/2011
	 Member AFA#	 619

Mailing	 PO Box 47590, Indianapolis, IN 46247
	 Phone	 317-786-8653

Fax	 317-786-8654
	 Email	 info@indianaautorepo.com

Web	 www.IndianaAutoRepo.com

Brad Pierson
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IOWA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.iowadot.gov/mvd
	 DMV Phone:	 515-239-1101
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public/private sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 478-485
	 Area Codes:	 319, 515, 563, 641, 712
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska,  
		  South Dakota & Wisconsin

License & Registration Info
Department Of Transportation

Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319

Des Moines
Trainwell Creditor Services
	 Member Since	 08/16/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1588

Mailing	 PO Box 3352, Des Moines, IA 50316
	 Phone	 515-264-9336

Fax	 515-264-9338
	 Email	 tcstrainwell@gmail.com

Web	 www.repoiowa.com

Ted Hansen

Parkersburg
Starlight Recovery & Investigations, LLC
	 Member Since	 3/7/2007
	 Member AFA#	 304

Mailing	 33617 6th St., Parkersburg, IA 50665
	 Phone	 319-404-9040

Fax	 319-346-9797
	 Email	 jim@starlightrecovery.net

Web	 www.starlightrecovery.net

James Bellows

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle
	 DMV Phone:	 785-296-3621
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession agencies must have
		  proper transportation authority.
	 Verify Agent License:	 www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/mcsearch.cgi
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder
		  maintains application for title.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 	 	
		  including mobile homes, boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 509-515
	 Area Codes:	 316, 620, 785, 913
	 Bordering States:	 Colorado, Missouri, Nebraska & Oklahoma

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue

Division Of Vehicles
State Office Building

Topeka, KS 66626

Topeka
Heartland Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/1/2013
	 Member AFA#	 853

Mailing	 2036 SE Quincy, Topeka, KS 66612
	 Phone	 785-232-1015

Fax	 785-232-3809
	 Email	 heartlandrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Ryan Vaughn

Wichita
Prairie Land Services
	 Member Since	 3/26/2018
	 Member AFA#	 1636

Mailing	 PO Box 49065, Wichita, KS 67201
	 Phone	 316-219-2929

Fax	 316-219-9090
	 Email	 contact@ksrecovery.com

Web	 www.plsks.com

Troy Manzi

KANSAS

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 mvl.ky.gov/MVLWeb/
	 DMV Phone:	 502-564-2737
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder
		  maintains Lien statement.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition
		  of collateral.	
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 400-407
	 Area Codes:	 270, 502, 606, 859
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Ohio, Tennessee,  
		  Virginia & West Virginia
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KENTUCKY

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 mvl.ky.gov/MVLWeb/
	 DMV Phone:	 502-564-2737
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder
		  maintains Lien statement.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition
		  of collateral.	
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 400-407
	 Area Codes:	 270, 502, 606, 859
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Ohio, Tennessee,  
		  Virginia & West Virginia

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicle Tax Division

State Office Building
Frankfort, KY 40601

Lexington
AA Repo dba Appalachian Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 10/1/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1221

Mailing	 351 United Court, Lexington, KY 40509
	 Phone	 859-455-8257

Toll Free	 800-622-8725
Fax	 859-685-0494

	 Email	 slowe@aarepo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Jordan Charles

Louisville
River City Adjustments
	 Member Since	 2/10/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25005

Mailing	 4107 Taylor Blvd., Louisville, KY 40215
	 Phone	 502-367-1115
	 Email	 rivercity@rcarepo.com

Web	 www.kyrepo.net

Frank Charles 
Corolla

Lexington
Imperial Recovery
	 Member Since	 3/8/2018
	 Member AFA#	 1624

Mailing	 451 Chair Ave., Lexington, KY 40508
	 Phone	 859-254-3396

Toll Free	 800-365-7376
Fax	 859-255-2295

	 Email	 imperial.recovery@yahoo.com
Web	 www.imperialrecovery.com

B. Jeff Queen
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LOUISIANA

New Iberia
Hazelwood Recovery & Investigations, 
LLC
	 Member Since	 8/16/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1585

License	 5840-072704-LA/LPSC #7926
Mailing	 7204 Danielle Rd., New Iberia, LA 70563

	 Phone	 337-380-8547
Fax	 337-229-7734

	 Email	 cases@hazelwoodinvestigations.com
Web	 www.hazelwoodinvestigations.com

Chad Hazelwood

New Orleans
Guardian Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 11/30/2004
	 Member AFA#	 214

Mailing	 PO Box 641387, Kenner, LA 70064
	 Phone	 504-464-5778

Fax	 504-464-1582
	 Email	 smccann@guardianllc.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Sidney Jerry 
McCann

New Orleans
Accurate Recovery Service
	 Member Since	 1/5/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1406

Mailing	 76 Dunlieth Ct., Marrero, LA 70072
	 Phone	 504-452-5563

Fax	 504-328-0043
	 Email	 repojoerelf@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Joseph Relf

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.maine.gov/sos/bmv
	 DMV Phone:	 207-624-9000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Agencies must be licensed as a debt
		  collector with the state.
	 Repossession Laws:	 https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/consumercredit/
		  licensing/repossession/licensing.htm
	 Verify Agent License:	 https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/consumercredit/
		  license_search.htm
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1984 vehicles or newer. Mobile homes &
		  boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	  004-007
	 Area Codes:	 207
	 Bordering States:	 New Hampshire

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.mva.maryland.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 410-768-7000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection  
		  agency with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on  
		  highways including boats. Mobile homes  
		  can be to secure a financial interest.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 212-220
	 Area Codes:	 240, 301, 410, 443
	 Bordering States:	 Delaware, District of Columbia,  
		  Pennsylvania, Virginia & West Virginia

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 omv.dps.state.la.us
	 DMV Phone:	 225-925-6146
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. A common carrier certificate issued  
		  by Louisiana Public Service Commission.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes, boats
		  are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	  433-439, 659-665
	 Area Codes:	 225, 318, 337, 504, 985
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Mississippi & Texas

License & Registration Info
Department Of Public Safety

Motor Vehicle Division
P.O. Box 64886

Baton Rouge, LA 70896

Baton Rouge
Bayou Recovery Service, LLC
	 Member Since	 1/27/2005
	 Member AFA#	 226

Mailing	 5475 Parkview Church Rd., Baton Rouge, 
LA 70816

	 Phone	 225-293-4999
Fax	 225-706-4999

	 Email	 ray@bayourecovery.com
Web	 www.bayourecovery.com

Jeffery Sommers

Covington
Centurion Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 1/1/2007
	 Member AFA#	 553

Mailing	 311 W. 21st Ave., Covington, LA 70433
	 Phone	 888-368-5880

Fax	 888-368-5899
	 Email	 Debbie@carcsllc.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Nicholas Trist
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MAINE

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.maine.gov/sos/bmv
	 DMV Phone:	 207-624-9000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Agencies must be licensed as a debt
		  collector with the state.
	 Repossession Laws:	 https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/consumercredit/
		  licensing/repossession/licensing.htm
	 Verify Agent License:	 https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/consumercredit/
		  license_search.htm
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. 1984 vehicles or newer. Mobile homes &
		  boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	  004-007
	 Area Codes:	 207
	 Bordering States:	 New Hampshire

License & Registration Info
Maine Motor Vehicle Division

State House, Station 29,  
Title Section

Augusta, ME 4333

No Allied members in this state at time of 
printing check our website at: Afarepo.com 

or call home office for a referral.  
Also if you are an experienced Repossession 
Agency and would be interested in joining, 

visit our website to get an application  
or call home office.

1 800 843 1234

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.mva.maryland.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 410-768-7000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection  
		  agency with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on  
		  highways including boats. Mobile homes  
		  can be to secure a financial interest.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 212-220
	 Area Codes:	 240, 301, 410, 443
	 Bordering States:	 Delaware, District of Columbia,  
		  Pennsylvania, Virginia & West Virginia

License & Registration Info
Department Of Motor Vehicles

6601 Ritchie Highway Ne
Glenn Burnie, MD 21061

Baltimore
The Asset Recovery Team
	 Member Since	 5/8/2018
	 Member AFA#	 1652

License	 MD 1675841
Mailing	 PO Box 43792, Baltimore, MD 21236

	 Phone	 410-732-6837
Fax	 443-460-4060

	 Email	 jason@theassetrecoveryteam.com
Web	 www.theassetrecoveryteam.com

Jason Carpenter

Baltimore
Metro Investigation & Recovery Solutions 
Inc DBA Final Notice Recovery
	 Member Since	 4/29/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1907

License	 DL C-416-839-564-050 MD, MD 
Collection Lic 5833

Mailing	 1350 Lake Ave, Pasadena, MD 21122
	 Phone	 410-344-1501

Toll Free	 844-545-5467
	 Email	 info@fnrecovery.com

Web	 www.fnrecovery.com

Valerie Lynn 
Calabrese

MARYLAND
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	 State Trade Association:	 Massachusetts Association of Recovery
		  Professionals (MARP)
	 State Trade Link:	 www.mapra.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.massrmv.com
	 DMV Phone:	 800-858-3926
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All Vehicles and Boats model year September 
		  1972 or newer. Mobile homes are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If balance is over $2,000.00
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 010-034
	 Area Codes:	 339, 351, 413, 508, 617, 774, 781, 857, 978
	 Bordering States:	 Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York &  
		  Rhode Island

License & Registration Info
Registry Of Motor Vehicles

100 Nashau St.
Boston, MA 2114

Bridgewater
NEAI Corporation
	 Member Since	 9/29/2008
	 Member AFA#	 346

Mailing	 PO Box 16, Bridgewater, MA 02324
	 Phone	 508-697-9100

Fax	 508-697-9114
	 Email	 recovery@neaicorp.com

Web	 www.neaicorp.com

Wendy Sousa

Springfield
Recovery Zone, Inc.
	 Member Since	 11/09/2011
	 Member AFA#	 682

Mailing	 235 Mill St., Springfield, MA 01108
	 Phone	 413-731-9663

Fax	 413-731-9660
	 Email	 rz@recoveryzone.biz

Web	 www.RecoveryZone.biz

Keith Burger

	 State Trade Association:	 Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies
	 State Trade Link:	 michassocrepo@gmail.com
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.michigan.gov/sos
	 DMV Phone:	 888-767-6424
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection  
		  agency with the state & be bonded.
	 Verify Agent License:	 https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  over 20’ and all boats with inboard motors.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 362-386
	 Area Codes:	 231, 248, 269, 313, 517, 586, 616, 734, 810, 906,  
		  947, 989
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Indiana, Ohio & WisconsinMASSACHUSETTS

Baltimore
Quality Auto Repossessions
	 Member Since	 7/8/2011
	 Member AFA#	 640

Mailing	 PO Box 19691, Baltimore, MD 21225
	 Phone	 410-789-7717

Fax	 410-789-7743
	 Email	 hhenterprise@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Glen Hendricks

Baltimore
McDel Enterprises, Inc
	 Member Since	 2/3/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1051

License	 MD 4,362,435
Mailing	 8813 Philadelphia Rd., Baltimore, MD 

21237
	 Phone	 410-918-0723

Fax	 410-918-0727
	 Email	 mcdelsrecovery@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Deles Lewis

Berlin
1st Street Towing
	 Member Since	 9/12/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1890

License	 5213893
Mailing	 12104 Snug Harbor Road, Berlin, MD 

21811
	 Phone	 410-924-1415

Fax	 302-947-1124
	 Email	 1ststreettowing@gmail.com

Web	 www.1ststreettowing.com

Maath H Salem

Upper Marlboro
LTS Repossession Specialist, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/01/2012
	 Member AFA#	 775

Mailing	 8333 Old Marlboro Pike, Upper Marlboro, 
MD 20772

	 Phone	 240-765-0448
Fax	 240-765-0452

	 Email	 ltsrepo@comcast.net
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Nicole Wallace

MARYLAND
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MICHIGAN

	 State Trade Association:	 Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies
	 State Trade Link:	 michassocrepo@gmail.com
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.michigan.gov/sos
	 DMV Phone:	 888-767-6424
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection  
		  agency with the state & be bonded.
	 Verify Agent License:	 https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  over 20’ and all boats with inboard motors.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Personal Effects Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 362-386
	 Area Codes:	 231, 248, 269, 313, 517, 586, 616, 734, 810, 906,  
		  947, 989
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Indiana, Ohio & Wisconsin

License & Registration Info
Dept. Of State Information
Commerical Look-Up Unit

7064 Crowner Dr
Lansing, MI 48919

Detroit
Midwest Recovery & Adjustment, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/31/1957
	 Member AFA#	 103

License	 2401000271
Mailing	 14666 Telegraph Rd., Detroit, MI 48239

	 Phone	 313-538-2100
Toll Free	 888-345-9100

Fax	 313-538-1419
	 Email	 midwestrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.midwestautoauction.com

George Badeen

Flint
V&J, Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/20/2003
	 Member AFA#	 169

License	 K616569
Mailing	 15360 Dale St., Detroit, MI 48223

	 Phone	 313-387-7995
Toll Free	 866-864-6967

Fax	 313-387-7998
	 Email	 vandjrecovery@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Virginia Theisen

Fraser
Express Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 11/1/2008
	 Member AFA#	 352

Mailing	 34455 Commerce Rd., Fraser, MI 48026
	 Phone	 586-293-6100

Fax	 586-293-6101
	 Email	 expressrepo@yahoo.com

Web	 www.expressrecoveryinc.com

Antonio Basilisco

Saginaw
Michigan Recovery Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/1/2013
	 Member AFA#	 856

Mailing	 3164 Freeway Ln., Saginaw, MI 48601
	 Phone	 989-776-1770

Fax	 989-776-1771
	 Email	 klapierre@michiganrecoveryservices.com

Web	 www.michiganrecoveryservices.com

Kenneth La 
Pierre

Warren
Tolmite Recoveries LLC
	 Member Since	 1/13/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25004

License	 2401002354/MI
Mailing	 8680 Virgil St, Dearborn Heights, MI 

48127
	 Phone	 586-288-3148

Fax	 586-298-6772
	 Email	 tolmiterecoveries@gmail.com

Brian Tolstedt
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MINNESOTA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/pages/default.aspx
	 DMV Phone:	 651-215-1328
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 468-477
	 Area Codes:	 218, 320, 507, 612, 651, 763, 952
	 Bordering States:	 Iowa, North Dakota, South Dakota & Wisconsin

License & Registration Info
Commissioner Of Public Safety

Motor Vehicle Division
Transportation Building

St. Paul, MN 55155

Minneapolis
Northland Recovery Bureau
	 Member Since	 9/3/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1358

Mailing	 1800 Hwy. 13 West, Burnsville, MN 55337
	 Phone	 952-303-4749

Fax	 952-303-4908
	 Email	 kseran@northlandrecovery.us

Web	 www.northlandrecovery.us

Kayihan Seran

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dps.state.ms.us
	 DMV Phone:	 601-987-1212
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency
		  with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles purchased after 1969.  
		  Mobile homes are required. Boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace. Vehicle Storage  
		  Per state law recovery agencies can charge
		  reasonable amount.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 425-428,587,588,752-755
	 Area Codes:	 228, 601, 662, 769
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama, Arkansas, Louisiana & Tennessee

License & Registration Info
Office Of Motor Vehicle 

Comptroller
Woolfolk State Office Building

P.O. Box 1383
Jackson, MS 39205

Jackson
Brown & Associates Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 9/29/2008
	 Member AFA#	 349

Mailing	 PO Box 2557, Jackson, MS 39207
	 Phone	 601-923-7900

Fax	 601-923-0070
	 Email	 Bigrock106@aol.com

Web	 www.jacksonrepos.com

J.B. Brown

Tupelo
JSC Towing & Recovery
	 Member Since	 01/09/2012
	 Member AFA#	 700

Mailing	 1824 Hwy 371, Tupelo, MS 38804
	 Phone	 662-260-5221

Fax	 662-260-5216
	 Email	 jsctowing@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Alex Johnson

MISSISSIPPI

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dor.mo.gov/motorv
	 DMV Phone:	 573-526-3669
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  with motors and 12’ and larger.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace. Agent must
		  have copy of title or security agreement on hand.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 486-500
	 Area Codes:	 314, 417, 573, 636, 660, 816
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,  
		  Oklahoma & Nebraska
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MISSOURI

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dor.mo.gov/motorv
	 DMV Phone:	 573-526-3669
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  with motors and 12’ and larger.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace. Agent must
		  have copy of title or security agreement on hand.
	 Vehicle Storage:	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 486-500
	 Area Codes:	 314, 417, 573, 636, 660, 816
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,  
		  Oklahoma & Nebraska

License & Registration Info
Department Of Revenue

Motor Vehicle Bureau
P.O. Box 100

Jefferson City, MO 65101

Kansas City
American Collateral Recovery Of Kansas 
City
	 Member Since	 8/16/2006
	 Member AFA#	 271

Mailing	 PO Box 198, Grandview, MO 64030
	 Phone	 816-767-8700

Toll Free	 888-767-8707
Fax	 816-767-8702

	 Email	 kctom1@acrkc.com
Web	 www.acrkc.com

Tom Healey

Kansas City
Countrywide Asset & Auto Recovery Of 
Kansas City
	 Member Since	 08/01/2011
	 Member AFA#	 646

Mailing	 790 SW US Hwy. 40 #238, Blue Springs, 
MO 64015

	 Phone	 816-836-2504
Fax	 816-836-2247

	 Email	 Jason@caarecovery.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Jason Evans

St. Louis
Countrywide Asset & Auto Recovery, LP
	 Member Since	 09/02/2011
	 Member AFA#	 655

Mailing	 13501 NW Industrial Dr., St. Louis, MO 
63044

	 Phone	 314-739-8444
Fax	 314-739-8814

	 Email	 patrick@CAARecovery.com
Web	 www.CAARecovery.com

Patrick 
Linsenbardt

St. Louis
Image Recovery Service, Inc.
	 Member Since	 09/07/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1475

License	 R 182257
Mailing	 PO Box 140115, Bridgeton, MO 63044

	 Phone	 314-298-3999
Fax	 314-298-3991

	 Email	 imagerecovery1@aol.com
Web	 www.imagerecoverystl.com

Ian Zarvos

St. Peters
Tri Star Recovery Service, Inc.
	 Member Since	 2/10/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1271

Mailing	 PO Box 313, St. Peters, MO 63376
	 Phone	 314-521-6900

Fax	 636-244-6696
	 Email	 tom@tristarrecovery.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Thomas White
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MONTANA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dojmt.gov/driving
	 DMV Phone:	 406-444-3933
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 516,517
	 Area Codes:	 406
	 Bordering States:	 Idaho, North Dakota, South Dakota & Wyoming

License & Registration Info
Registrar Of Motor Vehicles

923 Main St.
Deer Lodge, MT 59722

Billings
J&S Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 8/14/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1923

License	 MT & WY
Mailing	 P.O. Box 31292, Billings, MT 59107

	 Phone	 406-248-8103
Fax	 406-252-7259

	 Email	 manager@jandsrecovery.com
Web	 www.jandsrecovery.com

Jason 
Kummerfeldt

NEBRASKA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.nebraska.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 402-471-3861
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  model year Nov. 1 1972 or newer.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 505-508
	 Area Codes:	 308, 402
	 Bordering States:	 Colorado, Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, South Dakota &  
		  Wyoming

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 94789
Lincoln, NE 65809

No Allied members in this state at time of 
printing check our website at: Afarepo.com 

or call home office for a referral.  
Also if you are an experienced Repossession 
Agency and would be interested in joining, 

visit our website to get an application  
or call home office.

1 800 843 1234

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmvnv.com
	 DMV Phone:	 702-486-4368
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. By the state attorney general’s office.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 530,680
	 Area Codes:	 702, 775
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, California, Idaho, Oregon & Utah

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 603-227-4000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles with model year 10 years or
		  less. Mobile homes and boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 001-003
	 Area Codes:	 603
	 Bordering States:	 Maine, Massachusetts & Vermont
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NEVADA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmvnv.com
	 DMV Phone:	 702-486-4368
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. By the state attorney general’s office.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 530,680
	 Area Codes:	 702, 775
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, California, Idaho, Oregon & Utah

License & Registration Info
Nevada Dept Of Motor Vehicles

555 Wright Way
Carson City, NV 89711

Las Vegas
Speedy Recovery, Inc
	 Member Since	 1/11/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25002

License	 654-NV, CA1715
Mailing	 P.O. Box 335037, NLV, NV 89033

	 Phone	 702-632-0700
Toll Free	 800-285-7376

Fax	 702-632-0714
	 Email	 speedyrecoveryinc@ymail.com

Web	 nvrepo.com

Peggy Chapman

NEW HAMPSHIRE

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 603-227-4000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles with model year 10 years or
		  less. Mobile homes and boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 001-003
	 Area Codes:	 603
	 Bordering States:	 Maine, Massachusetts & Vermont

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
James Hayes Safety Bldg

Concord, NH 3301

Manchester
Nationwide Recovery Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/16/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1259

Mailing	 PO Box 51, Kingston, NH 03848
	 Phone	 603-642-6158

Toll Free	 800-952-6376
Fax	 603-642-5896

	 Email	 nationwidene@msn.com
Web	 www.nationwiderecovery.net

Scott Barker
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NEW JERSEY

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.state.nj.us/mvc
	 DMV Phone:	 609-292-6500
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 		
		  including mobile homes & boats over 12’.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:  	 No law regarding charging for personal effects.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 No law regarding charging for personal effects.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 135-158
	 Area Codes:	 201, 551, 609, 732, 848, 856, 862, 908, 973
	 Bordering States:	 Delaware, New York & Pennsylvania

License & Registration Info
Director Of Motor Vehicles

25 S. Montgomery St.
Trenton, NJ 8666

Irvington
ANS Towing and Recovery
	 Member Since	 06/09/2004
	 Member AFA#	 202

Mailing	 530 Chancellar Ave., Irvington, NJ 07111
	 Phone	 973-351-6123

Fax	 973-351-6122
	 Email	 joe@ansrecovery.com

Web	 www.ansrecovery.com

Joe Mendes

Newark
Gotcha Recovery & Transport, Inc.
	 Member Since	 3/30/2003
	 Member AFA#	 172

Mailing	 2962 Route 23, Ste. 2, Newfoundland, NJ  
07435

	 Phone	 973-350-7376
Toll Free	 888-350-7376

Fax	 973-350-7911
	 Email	 tbrennan@gotchanj.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Thomas Brennan

Newark
Peak Service Corporation
	 Member Since	 1/29/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25010

License	 PA 0271
Mailing	 P.O. Box 2329, Cinnaminson, NJ 08077

	 Phone	 856-786-7500
Fax	 856-786-7530

	 Email	 info@peakservice.com
Web	 www.peakservice.com

Robert 
Stankovitch

Union
Unique Asset Recovery LLC
	 Member Since	 2/3/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1045

Mailing	 751 Lehigh Ave., Union, NJ 07083
	 Phone	 908-451-4666

Fax	 908-686-1235
	 Email	 uniquetowingrecoverynj@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Chris Oliveira

STAY CONNECTED!
Introducing the New FREE AFA Mobile App

Specifically designed for the lending community.  

Gives lenders the ability to locate bonded 
professional recovery agencies nationwide.  

Keep up to date with the latest laws 
regarding repossessions in each state.

Keep up with AFA industry news, conventions 
and midyear meetings. 

Order your FREE AFA Membership Directory.

Get information on FDCPA and CFPB compliance.

Access AFA Social Media and . . .
Everything Allied Finance Adjusters!

Take it for a test 
drive today!

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.mvd.newmexico.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 888-683-4636
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. By the Public Regulation
		  Commission (PRC).
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 		
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 525, 585, 648, 649
	 Area Codes:	 505, 575
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, Colorado, Oklahoma & Texas
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NEW MEXICO

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.mvd.newmexico.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 888-683-4636
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. By the Public Regulation
		  Commission (PRC).
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 		
		  including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 525, 585, 648, 649
	 Area Codes:	 505, 575
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, Colorado, Oklahoma & Texas

License & Registration Info
Director Of Motor Vehicles
Manuel Lujan, Sr. Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Albuquerque
24/7 Recovery
	 Member Since	 10/01/2010
	 Member AFA#	 511

License	 665
Mailing	 PO Box 35702, Albuquerque, NM 87176

	 Phone	 505-550-5551
Fax	 505-503-8587

	 Email	 24.7recovery.nm@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Tony Romero

Las Cruces
Advanced Towing And Repossession, LLC
	 Member Since	 2/23/2011
	 Member AFA#	 571

License	 00721
Mailing	 1600 W. Picacho  Ste. B, Las Cruces, NM 

88005
	 Phone	 575-647-4058

Fax	 575-373-0351
	 Email	 TowingandRepo@gmail.com

Web	 www.advancedrepossessionllc.com

Eric McNutt
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NEW YORK

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 To be delivered to NY DMV within 24 hours
		  of repossession with form MV-327 Some
		  county offices may charge $1.00
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.ny.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 518-473-5595
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles 1973 or newer. Prior to 1973
		  required to be registered. Mobile Homes are
		  titled. Boats built after 1987 and are 14’ with
		  a motor are required.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 050-134
	 Area Codes:	 212, 315, 347, 516, 518, 585, 607, 631, 646, 716,  
		  718, 845, 914, 917, 929
	 Bordering States:	 Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Jersey,  
		  Pennsylvania, Massachusetts & Vermont

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles

Title Bureau
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12228

Amityville
Avanti Automotive LI Inc.
	 Member Since	 2/22/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1901

Mailing	 60 Sprague Avenue, Amityville, NY 11701
	 Phone	 516-881-0000

Fax	 631-789-3278
	 Email	 AvantiAutoLI@gmail.com

Ashley R. 
Guenther

Bronx
New York Collateral Recovery Corp.
	 Member Since	 12/31/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1376

Mailing	 PO Box 0057, Bronx, NY 10464
	 Phone	 914-365-2221

Fax	 914-365-2223
	 Email	 nycollateralrecovery@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Norberto Rivera

Brooklyn
City Towing & Recovery
	 Member Since	 6/1/2009
	 Member AFA#	 391

Mailing	 146 West Montauk Hwy., Lindenhurst, NY 
11757

	 Phone	 718-416-2000
Fax	 718-416-2003

	 Email	 citirecovery@aol.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Ronald Scott

Brooklyn
Tow Authority, Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/1/2011
	 Member AFA#	 616

Mailing	 412 Maspeth Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11211
	 Phone	 718-599-1700

Fax	 718-878-3668
	 Email	 TowAuthority@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Frank Alfano

Copiague
Hooked Up Towing, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/5/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1932

Mailing	 P.O. Box 441, Massapequa Park, NY 11762
	 Phone	 631-608-8015

Fax	 631-608-8016
	 Email	 hooked311@gmail.com

Ralph Cahn

Elmsford
Traxx Recovery, Inc. dba Alex and Son
	 Member Since	 10/29/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1009

Mailing	 3 Hartsdale Rd., Elmsford, NY 10523
	 Phone	 914-631-9550

Fax	 914-631-5870
	 Email	 traxxrecoveryinc@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Alexander 
Povella
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NEW YORK

Hicksville
Express Results, Inc.
	 Member Since	 08/24/2012
	 Member AFA#	 802

Mailing	 86 Woodbury Rd., Hicksville, NY 11801
	 Phone	 516-942-5555

Fax	 516-942-5050
	 Email	 xpressresults@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Seth Rosenberg

New Windsor
Priority Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/26/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1337

License	 7106398 NYS
Mailing	 34 Walnut St., New Windsor, NY 12553

	 Phone	 845-568-3514
Fax	 845-568-3012

	 Email	 priorityrecovery845@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Patrick Macioce

New York City
Empire Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/9/2001
	 Member AFA#	 148

Mailing	 115 Allen Blvd., Farmingdale, NY 11735
	 Phone	 631-465-0760

Fax	 631-270-4947
	 Email	 empireautorecovery@verizon.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Joseph 
DeSimpliciis

Ronkonkoma
Midnight Towing, Inc.
	 Member Since	 8/13/2013
	 Member AFA#	 952

Mailing	 388 Hawkins Ave. Ste. 5, Ronkonkoma, 
NY 11779

	 Phone	 631-588-3093
Fax	 631-588-5665

	 Email	 midnighttowing@optonline.net
Web	 www.midnighttowinginc.com

Salvatore LoDico

Schenectady
KKV Recovery Northeast Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/1/2006
	 Member AFA#	 280

Mailing	 PO Box 3107, Schenectady, NY 12303
	 Phone	 518-795-8324

Fax	 518-982-1859
	 Email	 kkvrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.kkvrecoveryofupstateny.com

Vince Struffolino

Spring Valley
Empire State Recovery
	 Member Since	 9/30/2013
	 Member AFA#	 997

Mailing	 146 North Main St., Spring Valley, NY 
10977

	 Phone	 914-393-1685
Fax	 845-746-9037

	 Email	 empirestaterecovery@yahoo.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Dimitry Naemit

Syosset
Advanced Asset Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/24/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1493

Mailing	 132 W. Merrick Rd. PMB 7054, Freeport, 
NY 11520

	 Phone	 516-308-7666
Fax	 516-308-7667

	 Email	 advancedassetrec@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Leticia Nunez

Syracuse
Xtreme Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 05/08/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1151

Mailing	 17 Frederick St., Constantia, NY 13044
	 Phone	 315-623-7444

Fax	 315-623-7474
	 Email	 j.abbass@xtremeautorecovery.com

Web	 www.xtremeautorecovery.com

Joseph Abbass
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NORTH CAROLINA

	 State Trade Association:	 Carolina Finance Adjusters (CFA)
	 State Trade Link:	 www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.ncdot.gov/dmv
	 DMV Phone:	 919-715-7000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on  
		  highways including mobile homes, boats  
		  are optional.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 232, 237-246, 681-690
	 Area Codes:	 252, 336, 704, 828, 910, 919, 980
	 Bordering States:	 Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee &  
		  Virginia

License & Registration Info
Div. Of Motor Vehicles
Motor Vehicle Building

1100 New Bern Ave.
Raleigh, NC 27697

Benson
NC Recovery Services
	 Member Since	 12/11/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1615

Mailing	 578 Old Roberts Rd Lot 101, Benson, NC 
27504

	 Phone	 919-300-1520
Fax	 919-376-0570

	 Email	 fnrecoveryinc@gmail.com

Eddie Stewart

Burlington
Collateral Recovery Solutions, LLC
	 Member Since	 06/01/2009
	 Member AFA#	 394

Mailing	 PO Box 213, Elon, NC 27244
	 Phone	 336-222-1771

Fax	 336-222-1779
	 Email	 repo725@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Pete Guelho

Charlotte
123 Recovery USA
	 Member Since	 11/23/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1367

Mailing	 624 Tyvola Rd.  103-108, Charlotte, NC 
28217

	 Phone	 704-522-7540
Toll Free	 800-562-4520

Fax	 704-523-6240
	 Email	 service@123recoveryusa.com

Web	 www.123recoveryusa.com

Kevin Corcoran

Fayetteville
Universal Services, Inc
	 Member Since	 7/17/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1917

License	 5962476 NCDL
Mailing	 P.O. Box 2572, Fayetteville, NC 28302

	 Phone	 910-678-8866
Toll Free	 800-358-7089

Fax	 910-678-8946
	 Email	 universalservicesinc@earthlink.net

Web	 www.northcarolinarepossessions.com

Billy C. 
Whittenton Jr.

Raleigh
Unlimited Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 05/08/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1157

Mailing	 3201 Durham Dr., Raleigh, NC 27603
	 Phone	 919-790-9393

Fax	 919-954-0764
	 Email	 twlowder@gmail.com

Web	 www.unlimitedrecovery.com

Tad Lowdermilk

Wilmington
Atlantic Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 6/5/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1308

Mailing	 1703 Castle Hayne Rd., Wilmington, NC 
28401

	 Phone	 910-471-2286
Fax	 910-772-6074

	 Email	 atlanticrecovery@hotmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

William Hewett

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm
	 DMV Phone:	 701-328-2725
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on high
		  ways including mobile homes, boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 501, 502
	 Area Codes:	 701
	 Bordering States:	 Minnesota, Montana & South Dakota



www.AFArepo.com      •      800-843-1232      •      FAX 888-949-8520 35

NORTH CAROLINA

Wilmington
Cape Fear Recovery
	 Member Since	 08/08/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1427

Mailing	 PO Box 3602, Wilmington, NC 28406
	 Phone	 910-791-8200

Toll Free	 800-522-7376
Fax	 910-395-4007

	 Email	 capefearrecovery@gmail.com
Web	 www.capefearrecovery.com

Robert Rosak

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm
	 DMV Phone:	 701-328-2725
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on high
		  ways including mobile homes, boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 501, 502
	 Area Codes:	 701
	 Bordering States:	 Minnesota, Montana & South Dakota

License & Registration Info
Registrar, Office Of Motor

Vehicle Department
900 East Blvd.

Bismarck, ND 58505

NORTH DAKOTA

2014 AFA 78th Group Hands Up

Bismarck
Midwest Property Recovery LLC
	 Member Since	 2/16/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25011

Mailing	 910 Industrial Dr., Bismarck, ND 58501
	 Phone	 701-255-4918
	 Email	 repo@ace24towing.com

George Kuntz
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OHIO

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.bmv.ohio.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 614-752-7500
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes &
		  boats over 14’.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Collectible after public sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 268-302
	 Area Codes:	 216, 234, 330, 419, 440, 513, 567, 614, 740, 937
	 Bordering States:	 Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Pennsylvania &  
		  West Virginia

License & Registration Info
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles,

Title Division
P.O. Box 16520

Columbus, OH 43216

Cincinnati
King’s Kars, Inc.
	 Member Since	 6/15/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1421

Mailing	 3329 State Route 222, Batavia, OH 45103
	 Phone	 513-797-8500

Fax	 513-797-8903
	 Email	 lisa@kingskarsinc.com

Web	 www.kingskarsinc.com

Lisa Matthews

Cleveland
Midwest Recovery
	 Member Since	 4/8/2005
	 Member AFA#	 229

Mailing	 P.O Box 34312, Parma, OH 44134
	 Phone	 216-252-6843

Fax	 216-252-6845
	 Email	 dave@midwestrecoverycleveland.com

Web	 www.midwestrecoverycleveland.com

David Keever

Defiance
Fisher Recovery Services
	 Member Since	 03/13/2012
	 Member AFA#	 727

Mailing	 PO Box 372, Defiance, OH 43512
	 Phone	 419-439-2225

Fax	 419-658-2478
	 Email	 fisherrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Christopher 
Fisher

Garfield Heights
National Asset Recovery Specialists, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/3/2010
	 Member AFA#	 541

Mailing	 PO Box 9547, Cincinnati, OH 45209
	 Phone	 440-243-5242

Fax	 440-243-5383
	 Email	 bfinn@narsrepo.com

Web	 www.narsrepo.com

Bryan Finn

N Jackson
USA Meridian Int’l Inc
	 Member Since	 10/27/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1921

Mailing	 13421 Mahoning Ave., N Jackson, OH 
44451

	 Phone	 800-334-0866
	 Email	 TimKos@usameridian.com

Web	 www.usameridian.com

Timothy Paul 
Koskovics

North Royalton
Monarch Recovery
	 Member Since	 12/01/2008
	 Member AFA#	 364

Mailing	 PO Box 33789, North Royalton, OH 44133
	 Phone	 440-237-1523

Fax	 440-237-3125
	 Email	 monarchrecovery@msn.com

Web	 www.MonarchRecovery.us

Tim Murdock

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 www.dps.state.ok.us
	 DMV Phone:	 405-425-2424
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways  
		  including mobile homes & boats with motors  
		  over 10hp.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 440-448
	 Area Codes:	 405, 539, 580, 918
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri,  
		  New Mexico & Texas
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OKLAHOMA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 www.dps.state.ok.us
	 DMV Phone:	 405-425-2424
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security
		  interests filing held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways  
		  including mobile homes & boats with motors  
		  over 10hp.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 440-448
	 Area Codes:	 405, 539, 580, 918
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri,  
		  New Mexico & Texas

License & Registration Info
Oklahoma Tax Commission

Motor Vehicles Division
2501 Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73194

Oklahoma City
Con Sec Investigations
	 Member Since	 6/7/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1915

License	 17PIA0056
Mailing	 2519 NW 23rd St., Ste. 204, Oklahoma 

City, OK  73107
	 Phone	 405-942-4152

Toll Free	 800-411-1844
Fax	 405-942-4153

	 Email	 Rbrown@csi-arm.com
Web	 www.csi-arm.com

Ron L. Brown

Oklahoma City
Oklahoma Repossessors
	 Member Since	 12/3/2010
	 Member AFA#	 544

Mailing	 PO Box 271583, Oklahoma City, OK 73137
	 Phone	 405-789-7376

Fax	 405-789-3677
	 Email	 chad@okrepossessors.com

Web	 www.okrepossessors.com

Chad 
Kohmescher

Oklahoma City
American Recovery Specialists Inc
	 Member Since	 6/12/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1916

License	 W51614 OK
Mailing	 P.O. Box 95606, Oklahoma City, OK 73143

	 Phone	 405-843-7001 ext 101
Toll Free	 888-528-7376

Fax	 405-843-7089
	 Email	 lhancock@prorepo.com

Web	 www.prorepo.com

Charles E. Wilson

Tulsa
Baker Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 9/30/2000
	 Member AFA#	 127

Mailing	 PO Box 1026, Tulsa, OK 74101
	 Phone	 918-832-7181

Toll Free	 800-358-9644
Fax	 918-832-7180

	 Email	 repo.updates@bakerrecovery.com
Web	 www.bakerrecovery.com

Sam Baker

Tulsa
Chamras Asset Recovery Specialists, Inc.
dba C.A.R.S. Inc
	 Member Since	 2/22/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1706

License	 DPS 53477-W
Mailing	 P.O. Box 140612, Broken Arrow, OK 74014

	 Phone	 918-693-8993
	 Email	 lchamras@gmail.com

Web	 www.gripthewhip.com

Brandon 
Chamras

Tulsa
ALSCO-Tulsa LLC
	 Member Since	 10/2/2020
	 Member AFA#	 1934

License	 DPS-53267-W
Mailing	 P.O. Box 580820, Tulsa, OK 74158

	 Phone	 918-794-7714
Fax	 918-794-7715

	 Email	 lisa@alscotulsa.com
Web	 www.alscotulsa.com

Lisa Hancock
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OREGON

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV
	 DMV Phone:	 503-945-5000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency
		  with the state.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including mobile homes. Boats are titled by
		  state marine board.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 540-544
	 Area Codes:	 458, 503, 541, 971
	 Bordering States:	 California, Idaho, Nevada & Washington

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicle Division

1905 Lana Ave. Ne
Salem , OR 97314

Beaverton
Auto Repossession, LLC
	 Member Since	 04/11/2012
	 Member AFA#	 745

Mailing	 16680 SW Shaw St., Beaverton, OR 97078
	 Phone	 503-644-4993

Fax	 503-644-6458
	 Email	 Jean@Autorepossessionllc.com

Web	 www.Autorepossessionllc.com

Richard Sprute

PENNSYLVANIA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual - Vehicle
		  lease, plates remain with vehicle.
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.state.pa.us
	 DMV Phone:	 717-412-5300
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by  
		  the state.
	 Verify Agent License:  	 www.instsearch.state.pa.us/default.aspx
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways  
		  including mobile homes. Boats 14’ or longer,  
		  model year 1997 or newer.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 159-211
	 Area Codes:	 215, 267, 412, 484, 570, 610, 717, 724, 814, 878
	 Bordering States:	 Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York,  
		  Ohio & West Virginia

License & Registration Info
Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle
Box 68591 1101 S. Front St.

Harrisburg, PA 17107

Allentown
Financial Adjusters Inc
	 Member Since	 2/21/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1899

License	 0045, 48996, BL20185133/PA
Mailing	 P.O. Box 266, Whitehall, PA 18052

	 Phone	 610-820-8311
Toll Free	 800-368-4200

Fax	 610-820-0313
	 Email	 jcrocus@financialadjusters.com

Web	 www.financialadjusters.com

Jeffrey Crocus

Altoona
Our Enterprise Inc.
	 Member Since	 5/10/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1549

License	 16575
Mailing	 3437 Colonel Drake Highway, Altoona, PA 

16601
	 Phone	 814-942-4213

Fax	 814-941-2103
	 Email	 ourenterprise@yahoo.com

Web	 www.ourenterpriseinc.com

George Koeck
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PENNSYLVANIA

Hamburg
VJ Wood Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 5/22/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1563

License	 41760
Mailing	 2291 Old 22, Hamburg, PA 19526

	 Phone	 610-562-3408
Toll Free	 866-230-9768

Fax	 610-562-3408
	 Email	 vjwoodrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 vjwoodrepo@yahoo.com

Vreeland Wood

Philadelphia
Collateral Adjustment Corp, Inc.
	 Member Since	 05/30/2008
	 Member AFA#	 343

Mailing	 2924 West Ave., Bristol, PA 19007
	 Phone	 215-788-3355

Fax	 215-788-3855
	 Email	 CollateralAdjustment@Comcast.net

Web	 www.CollateralAdjustment.com

Christopher Wild

Philadelphia
MJ Repo Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 4/2/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1411

License	 PA 48492
Mailing	 1000 E. Comly St., Philadelphia, PA 19149

	 Phone	 267-938-8123
Fax	 267-686-8525

	 Email	 mjrepo@comcast.net
Web	 www.mjreposervices.com

Michael Moore

Philadelphia
Wesley Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 4/12/2018
	 Member AFA#	 1646

License	 PA 0063
Mailing	 PO Box 7, Jamison, PA 18929

	 Phone	 215-675-8201
Toll Free	 800-733-7901

Fax	 215-675-8922
	 Email	 wesleyauto@gmail.com

Web	 www.wesleyautorecovery.com

Wesley Wood

Philadelphia
Peak Service Corporation
	 Member Since	 1/29/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25008

License	 PA 0271
Mailing	 P.O. Box 2329, Cinnaminson, NJ 08077

	 Phone	 856-786-7500
Fax	 856-786-7530

	 Email	 info@peakservice.com
Web	 peakservice.com

Robert 
Stankovitch

Pittsburgh
Interlink Recovery Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 12/12/2012
	 Member AFA#	 844

Mailing	 399 Brentwood Dr., Greenville, PA 16125
	 Phone	 724-646-2700

Fax	 724-646-1565
	 Email	 info@interlinkrecovery.com

Web	 www.Interlinkrecovery.com

Sean Tarr

Pittsburgh
Recovery America
	 Member Since	 8/19/2013
	 Member AFA#	 958

License	 PA 35807
Mailing	 PO Box 14398, Pittsburgh, PA 15239

	 Phone	 800-526-1219
Toll Free	 800-526-1219

Fax	 800-526-1149
	 Email	 rjohns@recoveryamericacorp.com

Web	 www.recoveryamericacorp.com

Richard John
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PUERTO RICO

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with the vehicle.
	 DMV Website:	 www.dtop.gov.pr/servicios/det_ 
		  content.asp?cn_id=184
	 DMV Phone:	 787-744-3449
	 Title State:	 Yes
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Peaceful repossession permitted without  
		  committing a breach of the peace. Police must be  
		  notified after taking possession. Leasing accounts  
		  debtor required to sign voluntary
		  surrender granted through legal action for  
		  possession of collateral.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 30 days right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Only permitted if collateral seized through  
		  legal action and after the sale.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 581-584 596-599
	 Area Codes:	 787 & 939
	 Bordering States:	 None

License & Registration Info
Directoria Servicio Al Conductor

P.O. Box 41243
Minillas Station, PR

Caguas
Isla Repossessions & Collections, Inc.
	 Member Since	 08/04/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1346

License	 CA-12728-AC, Puerto Rico
Mailing	 PO Box 9166, Caguas, PR 00726-9166

	 Phone	 787-743-2088
Toll Free	 800-966-1764

Fax	 787-744-1640
	 Email	 islarepo@coqui.net

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Tomas Aponte 
Rodriguez

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.ri.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 401-462-4368
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles 2001 model year and newer
		  requires a title for 20 years
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 035-039
	 Area Codes:	 401
	 Bordering States:	 Connecticut & Massachusetts

License & Registration Info
Registry Of Motor Vehicle

State Office Building
Providence, RI 2903

RHODE ISLAND

No Allied members in this state at time of 
printing check our website at: Afarepo.com 

or call home office for a referral.  
Also if you are an experienced Repossession 
Agency and would be interested in joining, 

visit our website to get an application  
or call home office.

1 800 843 1234

	 State Trade Association:	 Carolina Finance Adjusters
	 State Trade Link:	 www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.scdmvonline.com/DMVNew
	 DMV Phone:	 803-896-5000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes 96”
		  or wider.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 247-251,654-658
	 Area Codes:	 803, 843, 864
	 Bordering States:	 Georgia & North Carolina
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SOUTH CAROLINA

	 State Trade Association:	 Carolina Finance Adjusters
	 State Trade Link:	 www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.scdmvonline.com/DMVNew
	 DMV Phone:	 803-896-5000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways
		  including boats and mobile homes 96”
		  or wider.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 247-251,654-658
	 Area Codes:	 803, 843, 864
	 Bordering States:	 Georgia & North Carolina

License & Registration Info
State Highway Department

Motor Vehicle Division
Drawer 1498

Columbia, SC 29216

Charleston
1st Choice Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 08/03/2009
	 Member AFA#	 412

Mailing	 PO Box 3500, Summerville, SC 29484
	 Phone	 843-851-4377

Fax	 843-851-4376
	 Email	 1stchoice@recoveryagents.net

Web	 www.recoveryagents.net

Archie Biszmaier

Columbia
Bigfoot Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 8/9/2011
	 Member AFA#	 649

Mailing	 8534 US 76, Prosperity, SC 29127
	 Phone	 803-364-0250

Fax	 803-364-0248
	 Email	 bigfootrecovery@bigfootrecovery.com

Web	 www.BigfootRecovery.com

Karl Rohland

North Charleston
Affordable Towing and Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 4/5/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1412

Mailing	 7124 Cross County Rd., North Charleston, 
SC 29418

	 Phone	 843-760-0520
Fax	 843-760-0077

	 Email	 screpo@comcast.net
Web	 www.affordabletowingandrecovery.com

Scott Chambers
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SOUTH DAKOTA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles
	 DMV Phone:	 605-773-3541
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes &
		  Boats over 12’.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 503, 504
	 Area Codes:	 605
	 Bordering States:	 Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska,  
		  North Dakota & Wyoming

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles

118 W. Capitol Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501

Rapid City
Dakota West, Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/30/2006
	 Member AFA#	 253
	 Member ID	 499

Mailing	 PO Box 9304, Rapid City, SD 57709
	 Phone	 605-348-3731

Fax	 605-394-9438
	 Email	 Marty@dwestinc.com

Web	 www.dakotawestrepo.com

Marty Jacob

Sioux Falls
Dakota Adjusters Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/26/2018
	 Member AFA#	 1639

License	 00535437
Mailing	 1425 E 54th St. North, Sioux Falls, SD 

57104
	 Phone	 605-338-7331

Toll Free	 888-338-7331
Fax	 605-338-4724

	 Email	 dakotarepo@aol.com
Web	 www.dakotaadjusters.com

James Day

Watertown
Innovative Adjusters
	 Member Since	 6/12/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1321

Mailing	 812 W. Kemp Ave., Watertown, SD 57201
	 Phone	 605-868-3023

Fax	 605-385-0009
	 Email	 innovativeadjusters@gmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Douglas Walsh

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.tn.gov/safety
	 DMV Phone:	 615-251-5166
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
		  including mobile homes. Boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 408-415,756-763
	 Area Codes:	 423, 615, 731, 865, 901, 931
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi,  
		  Missouri, North Carolina & Virginia

Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA) 

Formerly known as the Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief 
Act of 1940.

The following link offers detailed info and further 
resources on the subject:  
https://www.justice.gov/crt-military/scra

If you cannot access the internet and are in need 
of further assistance, contact the home office and 
information can be mailed to you.  
(800) 843-1232

For more information Visit:  
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com/Lenders.aspx
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TENNESSEE

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.tn.gov/safety
	 DMV Phone:	 615-251-5166
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
		  including mobile homes. Boats are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 408-415,756-763
	 Area Codes:	 423, 615, 731, 865, 901, 931
	 Bordering States:	 Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi,  
		  Missouri, North Carolina & Virginia

License & Registration Info
Motor Vehicles Division

Title And Registration Section
Andrew Jackson State Office 

Building
500 Deadrick St.

Nashville, TN 37242

Nashville
Connect One, LLC
	 Member Since	 10/24/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1000

Mailing	 80 Cleveland St., Nashville, TN 37207
	 Phone	 615-649-0731

Fax	 615-649-0723
	 Email	 phanks@connectonerecovery.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

John Phillip 
Hanks

Troy
Krietman Towing
	 Member Since	 07/02/2013
	 Member AFA#	 925

Mailing	 4044 Killion Rd., Troy, TN 38260
	 Phone	 731-886-0454

Fax	 731-886-8406
	 Email	 KrietmanTowing@live.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Jackie Krietman

Louisville
Damage Free Auto Recovery
	 Member Since	 03/31/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1409

Mailing	 3201 Wrights Ferry Rd., Louisville, TN 
37777

	 Phone	 865-973-2950
Fax	 865-233-2401

	 Email	 damagefreerecovery@yahoo.com
Web	 www.damagefreeautorecovery.com

Michael Raines
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TEXAS

	 State Trade Association:	 Texas Accredited Repossession Professionals  
		  (TexasARP)
	 State Trade Link:	 www. TexasARP.org
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual.
	 DMV Website:	 www.txdmv.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 512-465-3000
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven on highways
		  including mobile homes, boats and motors.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Vehicle Storage:  	 No law regarding charging for vehicle
		  storage. IMPLEMEMTED BY CLIENT.
	 Personal Effects Storage: 	 Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 30 day right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 449-467,627-645
	 Area Codes:	 210, 214, 254, 281, 325, 361, 409, 430, 432, 469,  
		  512, 682, 713, 806, 817, 830, 832, 903, 915, 936,  
		  940, 956, 972, 979
	 Bordering States:	 Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico & Oklahoma

Amarillo
Panhandle Recovery Services, Inc.
	 Member Since	 12/29/2000
	 Member AFA#	 136

Mailing	 PO Box 86, Shamrock, TX 79079
	 Phone	 806-256-8999

Fax	 806-256-2455
	 Email	 barry@panhandlerecovery.com

Web	 www.panhandlerecovery.com

Barry Sanders

Beaumont
Elite Recovery Services
	 Member Since	 07/31/2013
	 Member AFA#	 946

License	 005764742C
Mailing	 148 S. Dowlen PMB 797, Beaumont, TX 

77713
	 Phone	 409-892-1800

Fax	 409-892-1840
	 Email	 office@eliterecovery.biz

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Richard Loden

Dallas
Dallas County Adjusters, Inc.
	 Member Since	 9/29/2000
	 Member AFA#	 121

License	 TDLR 005245701CT
Mailing	 PO Box 852193, Mesquite, TX 75185

	 Phone	 972-288-2222
Toll Free	 800-626-7376

Fax	 972-285-6665
	 Email	 Julie@repodallastx.com

Web	 www.repodallastx.com

K.L. Barnes

Dallas
Unlimited Asset Adjusters
	 Member Since	 2/18/2004
	 Member AFA#	 187

Mailing	 PO Box 130924 Tyler Tx 75713
	 Phone	 877-287-0488

Toll Free	 877-287-0488
Fax	 214-309-1333

	 Email	 dfwtucker@gmail.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Kim Tucker

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles

State Dept Of
Highways & Public 

Transportation
40Th & Jackson St.
Austin, TX 78779

Dallas
R. Worthington & Associates
	 Member Since	 01/19/2006
	 Member AFA#	 247

Mailing	 PO Box 360095, Dallas, TX 75253
	 Phone	 972-287-9878

Fax	 972-287-9629
	 Email	 angela.vaughan@rwarecovery.com

Web	 www.rwarecovery.com

Ricky 
Worthington

Fort Worth
Dallas County Adjusters, Inc.
	 Member Since	 9/29/2000
	 Member AFA#	 124

License	 TDLR 005245701CT
Mailing	 PO Box 852193, Mesquite, TX 75185

	 Phone	 817-834-6079
Toll Free	 800-626-7376

Fax	 817-834-6083
	 Email	 Julie@repodallastx.com

Web	 www.repodallastx.com

K.L. Barnes
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TEXAS

San Antonio
San Antonio Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 10/31/2010
	 Member AFA#	 520

Mailing	 PO Box 100287, San Antonio, TX 78201
	 Phone	 210-438-8280

Fax	 210-438-0197
	 Email	 sarepo2@hotmail.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Gary Amezcua

San Juan
Weaver Asset Recovery
	 Member Since	 11/1/2008
	 Member AFA#	 355

Mailing	 2403 N. 10th B-174, McAllen, TX 78501
	 Phone	 956-787-2607

Fax	 956-782-7713
	 Email	 cweaver1@rgv.rr.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Allen Weaver

Tyler
Texas Investor Recovery Services (TIRS)
	 Member Since	 01/20/2006
	 Member AFA#	 250

Mailing	 1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, TX 75701
	 Phone	 903-597-1412

Toll Free	 866-597-1412
Fax	 903-597-4055

	 Email	 irsrepo@aol.com
Web	 www.afarepo.com

Steve Sitton

Tyler
Liberty Recovery Services, LLC
	 Member Since	 12/30/2013
	 Member AFA#	 1027

License	 005878695C
Mailing	 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, TX 75708

	 Phone	 903-593-7230
Fax	 903-593-9976

	 Email	 Vaunda.warnasch@gmail.com
Web	 www.libertyservicesinc.com

Vaunda 
Warnasch

Waco
Texas Recovery Service, Inc.
	 Member Since	 08/01/2005
	 Member AFA#	 235

Mailing	 PO Box 24191, Waco, TX 76702
	 Phone	 254-848-2200

Fax	 254-848-7047
	 Email	 texas@repoman.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

Justin Buenger

STAY CONNECTED!
Introducing the New FREE AFA Mobile App

Specifically designed for the lending community.  

Gives lenders the ability to locate bonded 
professional recovery agencies nationwide.  

Keep up to date with the latest laws 
regarding repossessions in each state.

Keep up with AFA industry news, conventions 
and midyear meetings. 

Order your FREE AFA Membership Directory.

Get information on FDCPA and CFPB compliance.

Access AFA Social Media and . . .
Everything Allied Finance Adjusters!

Take it for a test 
drive today!
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UTAH

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 dmv.utah.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 800-368-8824
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats
		  manufactured after 1985.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 528, 529, 646, 647
	 Area Codes:	 385, 435, 801
	 Bordering States:	 Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada & Wyoming

License & Registration Info
State Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division

State Fairgrounds
1095 Motor Ave.

Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Salt Lake City
Patriot Towing and Recovery, LLC
	 Member Since	 7/19/2007
	 Member AFA#	 325

Mailing	 3566 South 300 West, South Salt Lake 
City, UT 84115

	 Phone	 801-975-0201
Fax	 801-975-0209

	 Email	 brian@patriottowandrecovery.com
Web	 www.patriottowandrecovery.com

Brian Edwards

Ogden
Lost Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 7/7/2016
	 Member AFA#	 1424

Mailing	 PO Box 3961, Ogden, UT 84409
	 Phone	 801-622-7376

Fax	 801-393-0945
	 Email	 kcsrecovery@yahoo.com

Web	 www.lostrecoveryinc.com

Casey Snyder

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 dmv.vermont.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 888-998-3766
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles with model year 15 years or
		  less, including boats. Mobile homes are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 008, 009
	 Area Codes:	 802
	 Bordering States:	 New Hampshire, New York & Massachusetts

License & Registration Info
Department Of Motor 

Vehicles
State St.

Montpelier, VT 5602

VERMONT

No Allied members in this state at time of 
printing check our website at: Afarepo.com 

or call home office for a referral.  
Also if you are an experienced Repossession 
Agency and would be interested in joining, 

visit our website to get an application  
or call home office.

1 800 843 1234

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.state.va.us
	 DMV Phone:	 804-497-7100
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats are
		  titled by the Game and Inland Fisheries.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 days to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 223-231,691-699
	 Area Codes:	 276, 434, 540, 571, 703, 757, 804
	 Bordering States:	 District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland,  
		  North Carolina, Tennessee & West Virginia
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VIRGINIA

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.state.va.us
	 DMV Phone:	 804-497-7100
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats are
		  titled by the Game and Inland Fisheries.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 days to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 223-231,691-699
	 Area Codes:	 276, 434, 540, 571, 703, 757, 804
	 Bordering States:	 District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland,  
		  North Carolina, Tennessee & West Virginia

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 27412
Richmond, VA 23269

Chantilly
Virginia Recovery Specialists, LLC
	 Member Since	 2/3/2014
	 Member AFA#	 1054

Mailing	 PO Box 1791, Centreville, VA 20122
	 Phone	 703-542-8800

Fax	 703-542-8900
	 Email	 office@vrsrepo.com

Web	 www.vrsrepo.com

Robin Lawrence

Radford
Professional Recovery Specialists
	 Member Since	 4/6/2015
	 Member AFA#	 1280

Mailing	 1422 W. Main St, Radford, VA 24141
	 Phone	 540-838-2388

Fax	 540-838-2350
	 Email	 professionalrecovery@aol.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

David Salmons

Richmond
Glen Allen Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 06/09/2004
	 Member AFA#	 199

Mailing	 8618 Broadway Ave., Richmond, VA 
23228

	 Phone	 804-266-2700
Toll Free	 866-repoyou

Fax	 804-266-0001
	 Email	 kirk@glenallenrecovery.com

Web	 www.glenallenrecovery.com

Kirk Ammons

Rustburg
Dragon Recovery LLC
	 Member Since	 12/13/2017
	 Member AFA#	 1612

License	 VA DAD-06327
Mailing	 11626 Wards Rd., Rustburg, VA 24588

	 Phone	 434-200-9012
Fax	 844-932-3746

	 Email	 susan@dragonrecovery.com
Web	 www.drrepo4u.com

Susan Hall
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WASHINGTON

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with vehicle. Except for
		  personalized plates.
	 DMV Website:	 www.dol.wa.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 360-902-3600
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Yes. Before the sale or disposition of
		  collateral, up to 21 days.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 531-539
	 Area Codes:	 206, 253, 360, 425, 509
	 Bordering States:	 Idaho & Oregon

License & Registration Info
Washington State Dept

Of Licensing Public Disclosure
Unit Department Of Licensing

P.O. Box 2957
Olympia, WA 98507

Spokane
WIRB, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/24/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25006

License	 601-216-671
Mailing	 627 E. Francis Ave., Spokane, WA 99208

	 Phone	 509-484-0464
Fax	 509-483-6106

	 Email	 spokane@wirbinc.com
Web	 www.wirbinc.com

Curtis Nelson

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dmv.dc.gov
	 DMV Phone:	 202-737-4404
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Yes. Type - Motor Vehicle Sales, Service
		  and Repair.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways.
		  Boats are titled with D.C. Harbor Patrol.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 day right to redeem .
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 577-579
	 Area Codes:	 202
	 Bordering States:	 Maryland & Virginia

License & Registration Info
DC DMV

P.O. Box 90120
Washington, DC 20090

WASHINGTON D.C.

No Allied members in this state at time of 
printing check our website at: Afarepo.com 

or call home office for a referral.  
Also if you are an experienced Repossession 
Agency and would be interested in joining, 

visit our website to get an application  
or call home office.

1 800 843 1234

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.transportation.wv.gov/DMV
	 DMV Phone:	 304-558-3900
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 232-236
	 Area Codes:	 304, 681
	 Bordering States:	 Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania & Virginia

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers
	 DMV Phone:	 608-267-5103
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways  
		  including mobile homes. Boats are titled by the  
		  Department of Natural Resources.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 days right to redeem.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 387-399
	 Area Codes:	 262, 414, 608, 715, 920
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Iowa, Michigan & Minnesota
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WEST VIRGINIA

WISCONSIN

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.transportation.wv.gov/DMV
	 DMV Phone:	 304-558-3900
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including boats and mobile homes.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Permitted if stated in security
		  agreement/contract.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 232-236
	 Area Codes:	 304, 681
	 Bordering States:	 Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania & Virginia

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Motor Vehicles

1800 Washington St.
Charleston, WV 25317

Bluefield
F 5 Investigation, Inc.
	 Member Since	 03/07/2011
	 Member AFA#	 580

Mailing	 5429 New Hope Rd., Bluefield, WV 24701
	 Phone	 304-431-3605

Fax	 304-431-4909
	 Email	 wvrepo@yahoo.com

Web	 www.afarepo.com

David White

Charleston
West Virginia Auto Adjustment
	 Member Since	 6/12/2019
	 Member AFA#	 1920

License	 1035-1708
Mailing	 2344 Pennsylvania Ave., Charleston, WV 

25302
	 Phone	 800-926-2436
	 Email	 brent.hoel.wvaa@gmail.com

Daniel Brent 
Hoel

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers
	 DMV Phone:	 608-267-5103
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways  
		  including mobile homes. Boats are titled by the  
		  Department of Natural Resources.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 15 days right to redeem.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 387-399
	 Area Codes:	 262, 414, 608, 715, 920
	 Bordering States:	 Illinois, Iowa, Michigan & Minnesota

License & Registration Info
Division Of Motor Vehicles
Bureau Of Registration & 

Licensing
P.O. Box 7909

Madison, WI 53707

Elk Mound
Crows Nest Repo, LLC
	 Member Since	 1/29/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25007

Mailing	 2051 US Hwy 12, Elk Mound, WI 54739
	 Phone	 715-917-1080
	 Email	 crowsnestrepo@gmail.com

Nichole Lynn 
Moriarity

Milwaukee
AMI Asset Management, Inc.
	 Member Since	 01/07/2011
	 Member AFA#	 559

Mailing	 PO Box 429, Big Bend, WI 53103
	 Phone	 262-662-0467

Fax	 262-662-0469
	 Email	 dennis@amiasset.com

Web	 www.amiasset.com

Dennis Birkley
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WISCONSIN

Milwaukee
Badgerland Auto Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/11/2011
	 Member AFA#	 565

Mailing	 PO Box 75, Greendale, WI 53129
	 Phone	 414-529-0260

Fax	 414-529-4206
	 Email	 badgerar@execpc.com

Web	 www.badgerlandautorecovery.com

Kurt Schwebe

	 State Trade Association:	 None at this time.
	 State Trade Link:	 N/A
	 License Plates:	 Remain with debtor/individual
	 DMV Website:	 www.dot.state.wy.us
	 DMV Phone:	 307-777-4375
	 Recovery Agent Licensing:	 Not at this time.
	 Security Interest:	 Listed on title. Held by debtor.
	 Title State:	 Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on
		  highways including mobile homes. Boats and
		  trailers under 1,000 pounds are exempt.
	 Repossessions Allowed:	 Yes. With no breach of peace.
	 Redemption Requirements:	 Debtor has 10 days right to redeem.
	 Deficiency Balance:	 Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.
	 Social Security # Prefixes:	 520
	 Area Codes:	 307
	 Bordering States:	 Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nebraska,  
		  South Dakota & Utah

License & Registration Info
Dept Of Revenue & Taxation

Motor Vehicles Division
2200 Carey Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002

Cody
J&S Recovery, Inc.
	 Member Since	 1/21/2021
	 Member AFA#	 25009

License	 MT & WY
Mailing	 P.O. Box 31292, Billings, MT 59107

	 Phone	 406-248-8103
Fax	 406-252-7259

	 Email	 manager@jandsrecovery.com
Web	 www.jandsrecovery.com

Jason 
Kummerfeldt

WYOMING
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The History of Allied Finance Adjusters

The Beginning:
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. was founded in 1936 by eight men with a profound 
vision of the future. A few years prior to our founding a new financial instrument was initiated 
by the financial community known as Chattel Mortgage Lending. That instrument and the new 
mobility of borrowers at that time sparked the idea of coordinating a network of collection 
people to strategically locate collateral nationwide and assist lending institutions in recovering 
property from defaulted agreements. They had the first meeting in Saint Louis, Missouri in the 
summer of 1936. At that meeting this association was formally born. The name chosen was 
“THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE.” Following an 
election of officers, a blue print plan for the future was created. They pooled their money and 
invested in cooperative advertising. Thus the first finance adjusters’ directory was printed and 
mailed to lenders across the country. It was printed on newspaper stock and mailed first class. 
Keeping in mind that this was the 1930’s, all of this work was done by hand, the hands of our 
founders, all working together to reach one goal, serving the financial community.

1940’s
As the years progressed the association began to grow in membership and in lender acceptance. 
Membership doubled and then tripled into the early 1940’s. The members were becoming trusted 
“allies” of the financial community. All was going according to plan. The association was growing 
and they were holding annual meetings to discuss the direction of the association. All efforts 
came to a halt when the United States entered World War II.

Post War:
There was divisiveness in the ranks so strong the association split into two separate entities. The 
name of the association split as well. Thus the founding of Allied Finance Adjusters Conference 
and its offshoot National Finance Adjusters was spawned. The competition was healthy and both 
associations began to grow and prosper. Allied was incorporated in 1951 in the state of Illinois 
as a Not For Profit Corporation. As per the articles of incorporation, all funds generated by the 
association are to be spent on cooperative advertising, education, awareness and the operation 
of the association. Allied has no paid officers.

1980’s
All was well within Allied for the past 25 years. Then due to circumstances beyond the control of the association the Department of 
Justice decided that it wrong for the association to publish a minimum price schedule for the services offered. The Justice Department 
brought action against the association and in addition was cited for a restraint of trade due to the association’s exclusive membership. In 
1980 Allied entered into a Consent Decree to eliminate publishing suggested rates and fees thus eliminating the problems dealing with 
the charge of price fixing.

Continued on next page

2

The History of Allied Finance AdjustersThe History of Allied Finance Adjusters

2 0 1 1  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E

The History of 
Allied Finance Adjusters

“Since 1936 Allied Finance Adjusters is the
only true trade association to the
repossession industry”

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. was
founded in the summer of 1936 by eight
men with a profound vision of the future.
During the years prior to our founding a
new financial instrument was initiated by
the financial community known as Chattel
Mortgage Lending. That instrument and the
new found mobility of the borrowers of that
time is what sparked the idea of setting into
place a network of collection people to
strategically locate across the country and
assist the lending institutions in recovering
property from those that defaulted on their
Chattel Mortgage Agreements.

The majority of these pioneers were located
in California and more specifically in the San
Francisco Bay area. With that in mind, think
of the sacrifices made by these men to pick
up and move their families to places like
Chicago, New York, Saint Louis, Los Angeles,
Pittsburgh and Washington D.C., Having no
jobs, no businesses and no place to call
home. These individuals were following their
vision and a solid gut instinct that what they
were embarking on was going to change
the face of the financial lending programs in
America for many years to come.

During the early 1930's as these pioneers set
out across the country following their
visions they began to get settled and went
about the task of setting up their individual
businesses. Getting the word out to the
lenders in their areas that they were part of
a network that was being built to assist the
lender in recovering their collateral from
debtors that had defaulted on their loans
was one of the problems that they faced.
They wrote letters back and forth to each
other sharing ideas and information as to
what was working and what was not work-
ing. The one major difficulty they seemed to
be facing was convincing the lenders that
such a network actually existed and was in

conitnued on page 3

1990’s
Things began to settle down and Allied began to grow again. Much the same as the kids game of “King of the Hill”, Allied was again 
threatened with a suit for restraint of trade due to its exclusive membership format. At a meeting held in the early 1990’s a motion was 
brought from the floor stating that any territories that were open as of that date were no longer exclusive. The motion went on to say 
that, at the current members discretion in any territory, the member may, at his option, elect to make his membership non-exclusive. 
Further, if for any reason any territory becomes open, it shall not be re-opened as an exclusive. The motions carried.

2000’s
Allied is now and has always been in complete compliance with the Consent Decree entered into in 1980. Since 2008, there are no 
exclusive territories and Allied has welcomed all applicants meeting its strict criteria. There are benefits to holding a membership in the 
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. Those benefits are as always, cooperative advertising coupled with conventions that educate, 
inform, and encourage client participation and interaction. Allied also has a public relations program that sets up display booths at 
many Bank and Credit Union functions each year. Membership dollars go to fund these programs and not into the pockets of those 
who purport to be acting in your best interest. In 2006 Allied launched its new website.

2010’s
In early 2011 Allied spent months revamping the AFA website, adding state of the art membership databases and search engine 
functionality, allowing the automation of the new member application process. The new secure and compliant client assignment portal 
uses no third party software. Allied’s new website was designed and built with the client in mind.
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The History of Allied Finance Adjusters

In mid 2012, Allied and RSIG created the first ever “Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) 
Compliance Training” education program for its members. Allied also created a standardized 
“Federal Employee Handbook” for its members to further the professionalism demanded by 
legislation and the industry itself. By late 2012 CFPB was in full swing. Allied simplified the process 
of providing clients with its members compliance documents via the AFA Website. Clients can  now 
view the members profile page and download their basic compliance documents with one click.  
This program is strictly voluntary and by mid 2014 over 3/4 of the members have participated in  
uploading documents.

2013 brought the first ever joint convention with Allied and RSIG. Located in Ft. Lauderdale, 
Florida the attendance exceeded over 400 vendors, speakers and repossessors. The event was the 
largest gathering in history. This same year Allied was the first trade to mail out two membership 
directories. The Annual directory was sent out to over 27 thousand banks, credit unions and 
financial institutions nationwide. The Midyear directory was mailed to over 14 thousand automotive 
new and used car dealers, buy here pay here and subprime lenders nationwide. In early 2013 over 
41 thousand directories were put into the hands of clients. A industry first! Late 2013 AFA invited TFA 
and RSIG to attend their Mid Year Meeting. They offered CFPB Compliance training to all members.

In 2014 Allied again joined RSIG in Chicago, Illinois for their annual convention, breaking records 
and industry firsts run in the Allied family! The joint convention in Chicago exceeded 500 attendees. 
In Mid 2014 Allied introduced “The Star Recognition” program. Members are now recognized on 
the AFA website for their service and commitment to Allied. Members receive gold stars for; serving 
on the board of directors, being a committee chairperson or a divisional director and receiving an 
award. Members also receive a star noting the members years of continuous membership. This 
identifies to the client the members participation and ongoing commitment to Allied. At the same 
time Allied introduced the first membership interactive search map. Clients can now search by 
their customer’s zip code, locate the closest Allied member, zoom in and see the Allied’s member’s 
physical office location via street view. Allied does not allow ghost or phantom member offices 
period. This is Allied’s commitment to the truth in advertising to the lenders and clients. By late 2014 
the Allied membership exceeded 300 members, actual members not offices or locations. Making 
Allied the largest trade to the industry by leaps and bounds!

In 2015 Allied released on their website the “State Facts and Requirements” pages. Clients and 
members can now search by state for the laws and licensing requirements regarding repossessions. 
The amount of data collected on these pages surpasses any other trade in the industry. In late 
2015 Allied implemented the first ever Client login! Clients can log into the AFA website, add the 
members they have approved and manage their compliance documents. Clients will be notified of 
the members expiring documents and can contact the members directly through the system, make 
notes and much more. Another first in the industry!

In 2016 Allied released the most invading and cutting edge mobile app of any trade in the 
repossession history! The Allied Finance Adjusters Conference app is available on Apple IOS, 
Microsoft and Android platforms. The app includes live real time member search function, 
convention functions, notifications and more. This state of the art mobile app will be ever developing.

In closing:
Allied may very well be your best investment for the future but please be prepared to pitch 
in and work. Just the same as the founders of this association way back in the 1930’s, it takes 
energy and guidance from each and every member of this association to make it work for us all. 
Current members of Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. encourage and support fellow members and all 
new applicants desiring to get in on the ground floor of the oldest, largest, Not-For-Profit and fastest growing 
independent national repossessor trade association. To date all Allied officers are volunteers sharing their ideas 
and professionalism with the membership and the trade.

For more information about Allied Finance Adjusters Conference
please contact the AFA home office.

Phone: (800) 843-1232
email: HomeOffice@AlliedFinanceAdjuster.com
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place. While each of these men were now in
business, as individuals, they felt that since
they stared as a group they should remain a
group and they decided to have a meeting
in Saint Louis, Missouri in the summer of
1936.

At that meeting this association was formal-
ly born. These independent businessmen
decided on a name for the association and
that was "THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
THE ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFER-
ENCE." They held an election of officers and
started to set out a blue print plan for the
future. They were all in agreement that
through this association they could pool
their money and set out a plan for coopera-
tive advertising. Thus the first directory of
finance adjusters was printed and mailed to
lenders across the country. That first directo-
ry was printed on newspaper stock and
mailed first class. Keeping in mind that this
was the 1930's, all of this work was done by
hand, the hands of our founders, all working
together to reach one goal, serving the
financial community.

As the years progressed the association
began to grow in membership and in lender
acceptance. The membership doubled and
then tripled into the early 1940's. The mem-
bers were becoming trusted allies of the
financial community. All was good in this
new field of financial adjusting. The associa-
tion was growing and they were holding
one meeting each year to discuss the direc-
tion of the association and then the bottom
fell out when the United States entered
World War II.

With the war in full swing it was no secret
that the new business of finance adjusting
was going on the back burner and the way
it looked this new business may be finished.
Cars were not being built, for the cars that
were available there were no spare parts to
keep them running and even if they were
running there was no gas to put in to them.
Faced with this situation the association
while in a stand down state, stayed in place
while some members went off to fight the
war and others found positions in the war
effort in other areas.

conitnued on page 4
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discretion in any territory, the member may,
at his option, elect to make his membership
non-exclusive. Further, if for any reason any
territory becomes open, it shall not be re-
opened as an exclusive.

Allied is now and has always been in com-
plete compliance with the Consent Decree
entered into in 1980.

Now, as when we were founded, Allied is in
the process of rebuilding for the future.
There are benefits to holding a membership
in the Allied Finance Adjusters Conference,
Inc. Those benefits are as always, cooperative
advertising coupled with all of the new
technology that the Internet brings to us.
Allied also has a public relations program
that sets up display booths at many Bank
and Credit Union functions each year. Your
membership dollars go to fund these pro-
grams and not into the pockets of those
who purport to be acting in your best inter-
est.

Allied may very well be your best invest-
ment for the future but you must be pre-
pared to pitch in and work. Just the same as
the founders of this association way back in
the 30's, it takes the sharing and input from
each and every member of this association
to make it work for us all. The current mem-
bers of Allied Finance Adjusters Conference,
Inc. looks forward to any and all new appli-
cants wanting to get in on the ground floor
of the next generation of Allied.

For an application or information 
on the association, please call us at 
1-800-843-1232 or you may visit us at
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com.

The History of Allied Finance AdjustersThe History of Allied Finance Adjusters



www.AFArepo.com      •      800-843-1232      •      FAX 888-949-8520 53

ALLIED SUPPORTS STATE ASSOCIATIONS

Carolina Finance Adjusters (CFA)
Become a CFA Supporter or Member Today! 
For more information www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org or call (843) 760-0520  
Scott Chambers - President

Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies (MARA)  
Become a MARA Member Today!   
Contact us at michassocrepo@gmail.com or call 616-552-5674.
Mark S. Haskins - President

California Association of Licensed Repossessors (CALR)
History has shown that many states in our nation adopt the laws passed in California.  
Become a CALR Supporter or Member Today!  
Visit www.CALR.org for more information or call  (818) 945-CALR (2257)
Marcelle Egley - President

If you need help to form a state association please contact our  
Second Vice President Wendy Sousa Secondvp@alliedfinaceadjusters.com.

Texas Accredited Repossession Professionals (TexasARP) 
Visit www.TexasARP.org for more information and on how to become a member.
Stephanie Findley, President
info@TexasARP.org

T
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Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors
It is with great pleasure that we are able to announce the newly formed  
Georgia Association of Licensed Repossessors (GALR).
For information about becoming a member contact us at:
Phone: (888) 425-7324 Fax: (770) 234-6386
Email: Office@GALR.org

Massachusetts Association of Professional Recovery Agents 
MAPRA’s website is up and running.  If you are interested in becoming a member please 
download the application at www.mapra.org
We look forward to progressing collateral repossession practices in Massachusetts and  
representing our collective interests in both local and state legislatures.

CRAI – Collateral Recovery Association of Illinois 
Our goal is to establish a problem-solving desk for any issues that the recovery firms  
may encounter in renewing the Collateral Recovery license or tickets that may  
have been issued for violations. 
Please contact John Fiorelli 630-340-5642 for more information.
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ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS QUICK LINKS

AFA Face Book

Order Directory

AFA You TubeAFA Member Search

AFA Website
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The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF) is for you, your friends, your coworkers & your family.  
Need help? It’s there when you need it.  
  
The RABF is a non-profit charitable organization formed by repossessors for repossessors.  Since 2002, it’s helped scores 
of families by distributing hundreds of thousands of dollars to them in their time of need.  It may have been due to the 
death of a repo agent on the job; to help the family with the medical bills left behind as a result of the loss of a loved 
one; or to make a payment on behalf of the family directly to a funeral home. (There are guidelines for qualifying you 
can review on the website on the ‘Eligibility’ page.) 
  
While the reasons may vary, the purpose is always the same.  To help our own in their time of need.  The RABF is a 
federally registered 501c3 non-profit organization which is run by administrative volunteers who donate their time, 
talent and energy without pay of any kind.  There is also an advisory committee which reviews every claim, manned by 
volunteers from repo associations across the US.  Their purpose is to determine how this fund can best help those in our 
industry that are in need that qualify.  
  
The RABF relies solely upon the generosity of others for their funding.  Contributors who truly care about our industry 
are the individuals that keep this fund alive.  You never know when you may need this help.  No one does.  The point is, 
that the RABF wants to be there when you need it.  Please take the time to visit their website: 
www.RecoveryAgentsBenefitFund.org and read about what they do, and how they do it.  Take a moment to visit the 
section entitled “Legacy”.  This section is new and is being devoted to those that are no longer with us. Perhaps you 
have someone you would like to submit for consideration.  
  
Take a look at the long list of those that the RABF has helped in their time of need.  That list by name is in the “Those 
We’ve Helped” section.  Sign up for their free bulletins to keep informed on happenings within the RABF in our industry.  
Finally, if your circumstance permits, take the time to make a donation to this worthy cause.  You, your friends and your 
family will appreciate it, and may even benefit directly from it one day.  We never know what tomorrow may bring.   
 

 

RABF would like to thank all who have donated in the past. We have created this "Legacy" page for all of 
our fallen friends, employees and family members. If you would like to submit a "Legacy" please do so by 

clicking on the RABF Legacy logo.. This page is for anyone related to the repossession industry. Thank you 
and God Bless. 

 
For more information about donating please call (703) 365-0409 or send your donations to: 

The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund at PO Box 4102, Manassas, VA 20108. 
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AFA CONTACTS

For the Current Board of Directors, Committee Chairperson and 
Divisional Directors please visit www.AFArepo.com  “About AFA”

Allied Finance Adjusters Contacts
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Past President	 PastPresident@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

President	 President@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

First Vice President	 FirstVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Second Vice President	 SecondVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Executive Secretary	 Secretary@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Treasurer	 Treasurer@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

DIVISIONAL DIRECTORS

Central Divisional	 Central@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Pacific Coast Divisional	 PacificCoast@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Northeastern Divisional	 Northeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Southeastern Divisional	 Southeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Southwestern Divisional	 Southwestern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Rocky Mountain Divisional	 RockyMountain@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS

Bond Committee	 Bond@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Bylaws Committee	 Bylaws@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Education Committee	 Education@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Grievance Committee	 Grievance@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Marketing Committee	 Marketing@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Membership Committee	 Membership@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com	

Technology Committee	 Technology@alliedfinanceadjusters.com	

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS HOME OFFICE SUPPORT TEAM

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.

Phone: (800) 843-1232

Fax: (888) 949-8520

homeoffice@alliedfinanceadjusters.com


